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Vision
To be a market leader in providing integrated

total quality and highest standard of insurance
services in all areas of our work in order to

uphold our status as one of the best service
providers in the insurance industry of

Bangladesh.

> To meet custom
utmost care.

, To provide insu
elig ible property

> To ensure maxi
shareholders'i

To provide sec
envlronment.

> To develop
promote good

> To maintain t
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Our mission is to be the best performing

lnsurance Company in the country providing
high quality product and services backed by the

latest technology and a team of highly
motivated Dersonnel

Objective
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AT A GLANC

CREDIT RATING

Particulars

Surveillance rating

Gross Premium lncome
BDT 412.34mn(2016. BDf 4f 1.41mn)

Net Premium lncome
BDT 240.1 5mn(2016: BDT 353.18mn)

Underwriting Profit
BDT 33.44 mn (2016: BDT 33.06 mn)

Total Assets
BDT 678.67mn(2016: BDT 669.32mn)

Authorized CaPital
BDT (1000mn)

Number of Branches
46

CLAII/ PAYING ABILIT Y

2017 2016
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Earnings Per Share
BDT 2.26mn(2016: BDT 1 .59mn)

A+A+

StableOutlook
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

\,

Chief Executive Officer (CEO)
Dr. AKN,4 Sarwar Jahan Zamil

Name of the Company
Meghna lnsurance Company Limited

Legal Form
A Public Company limited by share
incorporated in Bangladesh on March
'l8, 1996 under the Companies
Act-l994 and lnsurance Act 1938.

Nature of the Business
All kinds of insurance business and
indemnity busjness other than life

Registered Office
Banashilpa Bhaban (6th Floo0
73 lvlotijheel C/A, Dhaka-.l000
Phone:+ 880 2-9551366
Fax :+ 880 2-9557796
E-mail : info@micl.com.bd
Website: www.macl.com.bd

Auditor
Fames & R
Chartered Accountants

Tax Consultant
M. lslam & Co
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All Shareholders

Bangladesh Securlties and Exchange Commission
lnsurance Development and Regulatory Authority
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms

All Concerned Authorities

Subject: Annual Report for the year ended December 31,2017

Dear Sir (s),

We are pleased to enclose herewith a copy of the Annual Report 2017 of t\4eghna

lnsurance Company Limited toqether with the Audited Financial Statements for the
year ended December 31, 201 7 and the reports of the Auditor and the Directors for
your kind perusal and record.

Best regards

Yours faithfully,

Md . Anwar U llah

Additional Managing Director
Company Secretary & Head of HR

A\NJAI REP'TRT 2017
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Meghna Insurance ComPanY Limited
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CORPORATE ETHOS

Our Spirit
We undertake our quest with the enthusiasm of entrepreneurs
and excited by the constant search for innovation. We value
performance achieved with integrity. We will attain success as a
world class leader with each and every one of our people
contributing with passion and an unmatched sense of integrity.

Our Strategy
Our strategy is to build long-term partnerships with the
customers/clients. With their support, we aim to maximize the
potential of our business-through a combination of enhanced
quality of service, creative marketing, competitive pricing and
cost efflciency.)

Core Value
> Responsibility
,. Efficiency
> Transparency
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KEY FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
Annexure A

(Fiqure in Million)

Gross Premium lncome

Net Premium lncome

Net Claim

Underwriting Profit

lnvestment lncome

Profit before Tax

Profit after Tax

Paid up Capital

Share Holder's EquitY

Total Liability

Total Reserve

Total Asset

Total lnvestment

Fixed Asset

Earning Per Share

Book Value per Share (NAVPS)

412.34

240.15

8.32

33.44

13.87
'16.03

15.77

69.00

163.36

402.98

190.s0

678.67

211.64

217.86

1.10

23.68

471.47

353.18

13.21

33.06

13.00

15.00

10.98

69.00

147.74

376.52

220.13

669.32

191.11

30 68

1.59

21_41

419.84

296.83

12.31

18.74

15.93

14.31

13 08

69.00

136.81

30527

186 56

564 39

184.47

36 16

1.93

19 83

394.81

26s.57

4.82

12.23

17.O2
.13 

03

10.09

69 00

123.73

258.34

161.07

491.72

170.36

39.26

1.79
'19.45

333.48

216.26

33.44

34.r0

15.54

36.36

24.63

60.00

113.64

186,89

140.84

391 .36

156 78

31.58

4.11

18.94

2dr s 2014

2017

2016

t

Profrt After Tax

2017 l1

Particulars 2017 2016 2013
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IVEGHNA INSURANCE CO]VPANY LTD
Financial Higlights

Gross Premium (Amount in million)

2014 2015 2016 2017

333.48

2013 2074 2015 2016

353.18

Net CIaim (Amount in million)

33.44

12.31 13.21
432

20t1 20t4 201s 2016 2017

Net Premium (Amount in million)

2L6.26
265.57

296.83

240.15

2017

419.84
47 L.47

4t2.34
394.87

2013

4.82

2017



2014 2016 201.72013

10.98 t5.7724.63 10.09

14.14

13.08

33.06

-Underwriting 

Profit 34.10 12.23

Underwriting Profit & Net Profit
(Amount in million)

Total Assets & Shareholder's Equity
(Amount in million)

s64.39

49t.72
391.36

2013 20L4 2015

669.32

2016 20t7

Earning Per Share
(Amount in taka)

@T@@@ I

2013 2015 2016 2017

2017

t_______________ r
2015

ITrend of Net Profit

33.44

678.67

GtTrend of Total Assets

-Shareholder's 

Equity

163.36

1.s91.79

20L4



Motor lnsurance
Private Vehicle insurance,

Commercial Vehicle lnsurance

Motor Cycle lnsurance.

l\,4arine Carqo lnsurance.
Marine Hull lnsurance

Ship Builder's Liability lnsurance.

Goods in Transit lnsurance.
Freight lnsurance.

Fire & Allied Peril lnsurance
Fire Package lnsurance

Property All risks including
Machinery Breakdown &
Business lnterruption.

Power Plant 0perational
Package lnsurance.

ANNUAT RIPORT 201714



Engineering lnsurance
Contractors' All Risks lnsurance-

Erection All Risks Insurance.

Boiler & Pressure Vessel insurance.

Machinery Breakdown lnsurance.

Deterioration of Stock lnsurance.

Contractors P an1 afd Machinery lnsurance.

Electrical Equrpment lnsurance.

lndustrial A I Rlsk lnsurance.

r-

Burglary & House Breaking lnsurance.

Cas+rn-Transit lnsurance.

casrlin-safe lnsurance.

Casffon-Counter lnsurance.

ATM lBooth lnsurance.

Ban( Lockers lnsurance.

credit Card Fraud& Forgery lnsurance.

Fidelltv Guarantee lnsurance.
l'

Banqer's Blanket lnsurance.

Wortimen's Compensatton lnsurance.

Persi)nal Accident lnsurance.

,Peopjle's Personal Accident lnsurance.

fiublb Liability Insurance.

bverieas vedi-Claim lnsurance.

Proftissional lndemnity lnsurance.

7
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Board of Directors

lndependent Directors

Chief Executive Offlcer

Sabrina Choudhury

lvlusfrq Rahman

lshtiaque Ahmed Chowdhury

Col N/d Abdul N/atin (Retd )

Ir,4anwa r-Uz-Zaman

Nahid Zaman

Shahnaz f,/atin

lvlohammed Alais Miah

Farida Akhter

Mujibur Rahman Chowdhury

Saiful lslam Khan

Dr AKtr/ Sarwar Jahan Zamil
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Vice Chairman:
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Chairman

l\lember

Audit Committee
Saiful lslam Khan

Sabrina Choudhury

lr/usfiq Rahman

col. lVd Abdul lvarin (Retd)

lshtiaque Ahmed Chowdhury

f',4a nwar-Uz-Zama n

Dr AKN/ Sarwar Jahan Zatnil, CE0
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Distinguished Shareholders

It is truly an immense pleasure for me to welcome you all to the 22nd Annual General Meeting of
Meghna lnsurance Company Limited on behalf of the Board of Directors. I would like to take this
moment to convey my appreciataon for your continued trust on us. Your cordial participation since
the inception is sparkling confldence on the company. Thank you all and wishing you a very nice
day.

I always considerthe Annual General Meeting (AGM) as a yearly corporate parliamentary system
where our honorable shareholders exchange their views, share their opinions in setting strategic
guidelines for the company in the upcoming years for keeping up continuous growth of the
company. Perhaps, this is the reason why I always try to arrange the AGM in such a way so that we
can interact with our valued Shareholders.

over the year 2017, our company has gone through various stages adapting with the current
stages of exploring modern insurance and setting up platforms for insurance businesses,
focusing on insurance management. we are focused on maintaining ethical corporate
governance, implementing an internal control system and risk management framework in place,
and complying with legal provisions and statues. As one of the founders of the company, l'm
honored indeed to have witnessed its growth and expansion towards being the company it is
today.

Like the previous years the Board of Directors has allowed the l'/anagement enabling them to
exercise their freedom in practicing good corporate governance all through. we played top
supervisory role and guided them where necessary

2017
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I believe all you are aware that 2017 was not up to mark for the economy, the capital markets and

financial seivices industry Despite being a competitive and challenging year, tr'leghna lnsurance

Company Limited has once again been rated A+ ( Single A plus) based on its flnancial statements

ended 3.1st December 2017 stating lnsurance Companies under these categories have a high

capacity to meet policyholders' obligations and provide policyholders' benefits'

ln line with our vision which is to prove our integrity and credibility to the clients by extending

excellent services to them. I feel proud that we are now able to work in fully automated system in

all our Branch offices and provide online business support to the valued customers. Meghna

lnsurance has cemented itself as a brand image through operations of an expanded network of

Branches

While we are encouraged by the results achieved, we equally believe that there are still much to be

done, confronting challenges and opportunlties ahead to scale new heights. we remain committed

to the relentless pursuit of providing value-added products and services to our stakeholders and

delivering proflt to our shareholders in the upcoming years. You would be inspired to know that our

prime objective is now to enter into the capital market through lPo. All our endeavors are

concentrated to the IPO so that we can enter into IPO in the year 2019' 
i

Looking to the future, our promises to our clients and our expectations from our shareholders, the

workfoice and quality services of our staff, and the prosperous economic, insurance business

development make us more aware of our duties and mission. We'll remain true to our original

aspiration and pursue our vision of company values.

Finally, I would like to express my profound gratitude to our valued shareholders, customers for

their continued loyalty and confidence in us. We highly appreciate our regulatory bodies,

welFwishers for eitending co-operations, suggestions and guidance in running the business

successfully. I would also like to record my sincere thanks to our employees, Management teams

for their dedicated services for the growth of the Company.

I frrmly believe our concerted efforts will keep uninterrupted f low of development of Meghna

lnsurance Company Ltd in the years to come.

Thanking you,

Sabrina Choudh ty

Chairperson

2017 19



Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim

Dear Shareholders

Assalamualikum

on behalf of Meghna Insurance company Ltd, I would like to express my deepest appreciation for
the support of our customers, busrness partners and all employees for their wholehearted
co-operation and contribution to our organization. I am honored to report to you about the
company's progress and performance during 2017 and welcome you all in the 22nd Annual General
Meeting of lr/eghna Insurance Company Limited.

During 2017, the company earned gross premium of rk. 412.34 million. Underwrating profit
achieved by the company was Tk. 33.44 million as against rk. 33.06 million in 2016. The
underwriting result along with income from investment despite having tough competitive insurance
market and investment senario has exhibited positive growth.

Our Company celebrates another eventful and exciting year and has achieved outstandtng
performance during the year 201 7 compared to the market in terms of quantitative and qualitative
aspects. No doubt we have to encounter various predicaments resulting from volatile business
scenario and uncertainties, yet we have attained success in almost all areas of our activities.

You will be glad to know that N/eghna lnsurance Company is beinq run with a difference, which is
evident in ensuring Services First, operational Excellence, customer Focus, Risk N.4anagement, lr
solution, New Business Development, operating procedure and rraining, Highly complied
transparent and Corporate Governance and last but not the least wealth maximization. One of our
aims in this context is to secure the confldence of investors, clients, employees and the general
public in our corporate actrvities bringing about improved operational and internal management
system.

2017
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We are looking at restructuring our human resources, encouraging re-skilling and individual

irn"iionrl e*pu"rtise. This will hel[ us to enhance our human resource productivity on the one hand

while also helping us to preserve the qualitative improvement on the other With a view to building

up efflcient trainld manpower, we send our staff on regular basis to participate in many Courses

oiganized by Bangladesi'r lnsurance Association, Bangladesh lnsurance Academy, BIPD, Academy

ioiLearning etc. li4oney Laundering, an area which has been given much emphasis.by the Central

S;nk, ir Ueing taken adequate care- by arranging various training of the staff and other concerned

associates in this regard.

i

We believe that improved service levels, good corporate governance practices and compliance of

rules and regulations can have a significant impact on the company's sustainability.

Meghna lnsurance company Limited has been functioning actively as per directives from the

inr,lrrn". Development'and Regulatory Authority (IDRA), abidinq by the prudential rules and

regulations. Our lT infrastructure has further been strengthened to provide the clients with services

untei.rtom.tion system. Also our web based communication system has been improved so that

our valued clients get their respective services promptly that saves time and energy.

We would like to express our gratitude and regards to respected hon'ble Chairperson and members

of Board who have'been alwa-ys providing their support and guidance wlth their expert and prudent

knowledge, expertise and vision during the last twenty years. we would also like to express our

gratitudJto our valued shareholders for their best co-operation and conftdence.

Thanking you

Dr. AK arwar

Chief Executive Officer

2017
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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Dear Shareholders

Assalumu Alaikum

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Meghna lnsurance Company Limited, I would like to welcome

you to the 22nd Annual General Meeting (AGN,4) of the Company. I would also like to express my

heartfelt gratitude to you for your continuous support, co-operation and trust placed on us. lam very

happy to place before you the Directors' Report along with Atrdited Financial Statements and the

Auditors, Report for the year ended 31 st December, 2017 for your review

The Global Economy

According to the latest projections, world economic growth is projected to pick up to 2.7 percenl in 2017

from a sluggish "ale of 2.3 percent last year. Advanced-economy growth is expected to recover moder-

ately to 'l .8 percent in 201'7. . ln the Euro Area and Japan, supportive monetary and, to a lesser extent,

frscal policies should help support activity this year ln emerging and developing economies, growth is

proiected to accelerate to 4.2 percent in 2017 from 3.4 percent in 2016. With the recovery in commodity

prices, particularly oil, the divergence in growth outlooks between commodity exporters and importers is

set to narrow ln china, qrowth is projected to moderate to 6.5 percent in 20]7. This outlook reflects soft

external demand, heightened uncertainty about global trade, and slower private investment. The new U.S.

administration is expected to diverge sharply from the policy path trod by its predecessor. Because devel-

opments in the u.s. economy, the world's largest, have effects far beyond its shores, the changes in

policies will lakely have substantial global implications. The new policy path would also have implications

for inflation and asset prices. A tightening of U.S. frnancial conditions, whether due to faster-than-

expected U.S. Federal Reserve policy tightening or other reasons, would be felt across global financial

markets, and could have adverse effects on emerging and developing economies that rely heavily on

external financinq. Until speciflc proposals are known, it is difflcuh to comprehensively assess the overall

impact of these policy changes on U.S. and global activity. But, whatever course the United States eventu-

ally charts, a protracted period of uncertainty about economic policy direction by itself would be a drag on

global growth and investment. Another significant concern clouding the outlook is the substantial slow-

down in investment qrowth in emerging market and developang economies in recent years. lnvestment

growth in these economies has tumbled from 10 percent, on average, in 2010 to about 3.5 percent in

2016.
The weakness in investment has been most pronounced in the largest emerging markets and

commodity exporting emerging and developing economies, but has now spread to the majority of these

economies. ln fact, investment growth is below its long-term average in the greatest number of countries

in last 25 years, except during serious global downturns.

The Bangladesh Economy and Business Environment

Bangladesh's economy for the next two Rscal years is pinning hopes on strong domestic demand, exports,

investment and remittance. Activity in the country would grow at an average of 6.7 percenl a year over fiscals

2018-ZO2O, beneftting from strong domestic demand and strengthening exports. Low interest rates and

improved infrastructure are expected to lift investment. Remittances are expected to rebound as growth

frrms up in Gulf Cooperation Council countries. The government has set a target of 7.4 percent GDP growth

for the current frscal year. The country's economy is projected to grow 6.4 percent in 2017-1 8. Commodity

importers across Asia continued to register solid growth, in line with potential rates, supported by robust

domestic demand and strengthening exports.
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Main downside risks to the outlook for Bangladesh include frscal slippages and a setback in implementa-
tion of reforms to improve corporate and flnancial sector balance sheets. Balance sheet weakness for
corporate continued to wejgh on private investment as corporate debt overhangs and high levels of non,
performing loans have been long-standing concerns in the country.Remittance inflows have been
subdued recently due to flscal consolidation and growth slowdowns in the Middle East, which constitutes
roughly half of remittances to South Asia. A protracted slowdown in remittance inflows would weigh on
domestic consumption in countries such as Bangladesh. Growth in potential output (full-employment
output) is languishing below its longerterm and pre-crisas average both globally and among emerging
market and developing economies. The economy benefltted from a number of advantages from the
perspective of macroeconomic management that were sustained from the previous fiscal year
(FY201 6-.'1 7).The resilience of Bangladesh economy has been persistently tested over time. The economy
is moving forward despite global macroeconomic volatility, energy shortaqe and structural
constraints. Bangladesh has the potential to emerge as a regional economac and logistics hub.

Global lnsurance Scenario

The insurance industry is a major component of the economy by virtue of the amount of premjums it
collects, the scale of its investment and, more fundamentally, the essential social and economic role it
plays by covering personal and business risks. Statastics showed diverging trends in terms of premiums
collected by insurance companies across countries. ln just over half of the reportinq countries, jnsurance
companies experienced an increase in direct gross premiums written in real terms, irrespective of whether
they engage in life or nonlife insurance activities. lncreases in gross claims paid in 2017 were likely due to
natural disasters in some countries, such as in Canada (wildfires) and Ecuador (earthquake). ln 2017,
insurance companies operating non-life business (i.e. nonlife insurers) exhibited positive real net invest-
ment rates of return in all reportlng countries. Preliminary data for 2017 show an increase in non-life gross
premiums of domestic insurance companies in 40 out of the 43 reporting countries, compared to 2016.
Gross premiums of domestic insurance companies rose in real terms in 15 countries in non-life sectors
(e.9. in the United States. Belgium, Finland and Norway were the only three countraes in the sample where
premiums declined in both sectors in real terms. The downward trend in non-life premiums in Finland is
due to a change in the reporting population as a major non-life insurance company became a branch of its
parent company in sweden (and is therefore not considered a domestic company anymore in zo11).
Growth rate trends were diverse jn the non-life sector. Lithuania recorded the strongest growth of non-life
gross premiums in real terms in 2017 (24.1v"), driven by prices of motor third-party liability policies rising.
By contrast, nonlife gross premiums decreased the most in Bolivia in 2017 among reporting countries
C9.87.). The largest amounts of premiums were recorded in France, Germany (USD 0.2 trillion each) and
the unated states (usD 2.8 trillion). However, the highest growth rates were achieved by countries with
lower total premiums.

Operational Result and Performance of the Company

Meghna lnsurance Company Limited established in 1996 has stepped into 22 years of its success-
ful operation. During the year under revaew the company achleved competitive growth in all aspects
of its operation. A brief summary of operational performance and growth during the year 2017 compared
to 2016 as as follows:
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The underwriting proflt and net proflt before income tax of the company during the year 2017 were Tk
33.44 million and Tk 16.03 million respectively. According to the current trend of performance we
believe that the company will be in a better position to earn a respectable proflt in the next year.

Claim Settlement

The Company always attaches much importance towards prompt settlement of claims which is deemed
to be the prime service rendered to the valued insured. The Company has so far settled the claims within
shortest possible time on receipt of required papers,/documents from the claimants and has thus
built up a reputation inthisregard. ln the year 2017, the tota l claim settled in terms of valuewasTk83.18
million.

Branch Network

The Company has now been operating with 46 branches covering a wide range of commercial zones all
over the country. The above branches have assisted the company to position itself to increase
revenue in thecoming days as well as serve the insurance needs of large section ofbusiness com
munities all over the country.

Corporate Governance Compliance Report

Good corporate governance is vital for efflcient and effective business operation to achieve the set
corporate goal. ln linewith the best practice, the corporate governance system and practices in N,4lCL

are desjgnated to ensure adequate internal control in operational activities, transparency and
accountability. The Board of Directors has always emphasized that the company conducts itself as a qood
corporate entity and comply with corporate behavior and guidelines as well as adhere to all applicable
rules and regulations. lt is also ensured that duties and responsibi ities are appropriately segregated
among the Board, Executive Committee, Audit Committee and Management to provide sufflcient
check & balance and flexibility for smooth conduct of business. The Board, Executive Committee and
Audit Committee provide leadership and direction to the Management, approve strategic and major policy
decisions and oversee the Management to attain predetermined goals and corporate oblectives of the
Company.
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Status of compliance with conditions imposed by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commrssion
(BSEC) vide notiflcation no. SEC/CM RRCD/2006 158/134/ Admin/44, dated August 7,2A12 are being
enclosed at annexure- C.

As an entityengaged exclusivey in the business oflnsurance, N,4eghna lnsurance Company Ltd obviousy
hasto undertake risks ofdiverse nature, a good numberof which are peculiartothe Insurance industry.

Italso has to counter concerns arising outofadverse developments in the industry and economlc arena.

These factors can be summarlzed as strateglc risks, underwriting risks, reinsurance risks, investment risks,

iquidity risks and socio-politico -economic risks. The Company monitors such risks from time to time,
keeping abreast of relevant developments and takes correctives and/or preventive measures as may be

necessary to protect its interests to the fullest extent.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Activities

The company has continued its endeavors to deliver economic and social benefits to the community
in discharge of its Corporate Social Responsib lity (CRS) and has extended flnancial assistance to
[,4anagement and Resources Development Lnitiatives.

lnformation and Communication Technology (CT) has become indispensable for insurance compan es in
ensuring smooth operation and providing efflcient service. IVICL has recognized this fact and the Board
of Directors have adopted a comprehensive ICT policy for the company.

Nleghna lnsurance Company Limited has engaged highly experienced and well trained professionals
for maintaining and developing the company's lT infrastructure. The lT professionals are constantly
innovating and producing inhouse programs to meetthe needsofthe company's diversifred products
and services. N/llCL lT division has successfully comp eted a Wide Area Network (WAN) to connect a I

branch offices in greater Dhaka and Chittagong region on rea time basis, thereby providing seamless
.olnecTiv,ly ard 0ro.rpt clrents. sprv,r-os

Board Meeting and Committee Meeting

The Board of Directors is responsible for providing guidelines, policy formulation for effective and

effcient operations and ensures strlct Compliance with thelaws ofthe regulatory authority. The Board

has formed four committees namely, Executive Committee, Audit Committee, Clalm Committee and
N,4anagement Committee and delegated responslbilities as per the corporate guide ines. N,4eetings of
different committees are he d on regular basis.

Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework

The Board of Directors of MICL, in accordance with SEC Notiflcation No.
SEC/CIV I\,4RCD/2006 1 58/134lAdmin/44 dated August 7, 2012, contum compliance with the financial
reporting framework as follows:

')(: ,\l.i !l.ll aailll 2017

Risk Management

lnformation Technology (lT)



We report that:

i) The flnancial statements prepared by the management of the company present fairly its state of affairs,

ihe result of its operations, cash flow statements and changes in equity'

ii) Proper books of account of the company have been maintained.

iii) Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of frnancial statements

"nd 
ih"t ihe 

"""ornting 
estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment'

iv) lnternational Accounting Standards (lAs)/Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS)/|nternational

Financial Reporting Standards (tFRS)/Bangladesh Financial Reporting standards (BFRS) as applicable in

Bingladesh,'have 6een followed in preparation of the financial statements and any departure there from

has been adequately disclosed.

v) The system of internal control is sound ln design and has been effectively implemented and monitored

vi) There are no signiflcant doubts upon the company's ability to continue as a going concern'

vii) There are no significant deviations from last year in operating result of the company.

viii) The key operating and financial data of preceding ftve years have been provided in annexure-A

ix) During the year ended December 31, 2017 the Board of Directors held sufflcient meetings and the

aitendan"ce of birectors serving on the Board aggregate 80 percent of the total number of meetings'

x) As on December 31, 2017 shareholdings pattern of the company are shown in annexure-B.

Credit Rating

The company has been assigned credit rating of A+ (single A Plus) on the basis on its flnancial

statemenis ended December 31 , 2017 which indicates lnsurance Companies under this category have a

f.righ capacity to meet policyholders obligations and provide policyholder's beneflts relative to other

insurance companies in the same market.

Directors

ln terms of the Articles '11 5 of the Articles of Association of the company, the following directors shall

retire and they are eligible for re-election:

Mr. Col.N/d.Abdul I\4atin

Mr.Mohammed Alais Miah

Ms. Farida Akhter

Ms. Nahid Zaman

1.

2.

4.
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You will be happy to know that the on-going program to upgrade the companys services, the company has
introduced advance training program, settlement of claims within a shortest possible time and
establishment of link with forcing reinsurance etc. With the trend of economic recovery and regulatory
compliance, it is expected that the company would be able to further improve its oveiall performance,
especially in the areas of still large untapped market particularly health insurance, corporate business
houses, non-traditional products like householders comprehensive insurance etc and thus increase the
volume of business to a greater height. Besides we have also taken up a program to diversify investment
portfolio so as to strengthen the financial base of the company.

Auditors

The Auditor of the company Fames & R Chartered Accountants will retire at the 22nd Annual General
l\,4eeting and have consented to continue for the year 2017, being eligible for re appointment under Section
21 1 (3) of the companies Act-t 994.

Business Prospects

Conclusion

Ivlay Allah bestow us His Guidance

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sabrina Choudhury

Chairperson

The Board of Directors of the Company take this opportunity to express their sincerest thanks and deep
sense of gratitude to Shareholders, Valued Clients, Patrons and well wishers for their continued support and
active co-operation in building up the company. The Board also expresses their stncere gratitude to the
lnsurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA), all concerned Government offices including
vlinistry of Finance, lvlinistry of commerce, Sadharan Bima corporation (SBC), Bangladesh Bank, all
commercial Banks and Financial lnstitutions and Bangladesh lnsurance Association (BlAj.

The Board would also like to take the opportunity to acknowledge and offer thanks to the executives and
member of the staff for their dedacated service and hard work for the company. Our strong commitment to
high standard of service and professionalism has earned for the company one ofthe leading positjons jn the
insurance industry. we hope that they will continue with their sincere efforts and spirit tJstrive for better
performance and excellence for the coming year.

Al\ l'.l - rL !r I t-,1- 2017
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As per Regulations contained in the frrst Schedule ofthe lnsurance Act 1938 and

as per Section 63(2) of the lnsurance Act 201 0.

1 . The Values of investments in shares and debentures have been taken at cost

and the quoted value thereof mentioned wherever available.

2. The Value of all assets as shown in the Balance Sheet and ciassifled form ?A'
Annexed have been duly reviewed as at 31'1 December 201-7 and in our belief,

the said assets have been set forth in the Balance Sheet at amounts not

exceedinq their realizable or market values under the several heading as

enumerated in the annexed form.

3. All expenses of Management, wherever incurred and whether incurred directly

or indirectly in respect of Fire, Marine and Miscellaneous lnsurance Business

have been duly debited to the related Revenue Accounts and profit & loss

Accounts

Chief Executive Officer rector cha rman

2017

DIRECTORS'

CERTIFICATE

w
Vrce Cha rmarl

s+
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Chief Executive Offrcer (CEO)

Senior General Manager
Claim & Re-lnsurance Department

General Manager
lnternal Audit Department

Senior Deputy General Manager
Business Promotion & Branch Control Department

Assistant General Manager
Underwriting Department
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TVANAG EN/ ENT TEAN/

Additional Managing Director & Company Secretary
Head of HR & Admin

Additional Managing Director & CFO

)t\t^tat Janan La

Assistant Managing Director
Finance & Accounts Department

Manager
lnformation Technology Department



EXECUTIVES IN-CHARGE OF BRANCHES
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Additional Managing Director

Deputy Managing Director

Assistant Managing Director

Senior General Manager

General Manager

Senior Deputy General Manager

Deputy General Manager

Assistant General Manager

S"nio, f.,t"n"gJ

:1.!r:.', 'l
1,.,'l tr ' l

Manager

Deputy Manager

2017
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PATTERN OF

A. Shareholding by Companies, Directors and Shareholders: Annexure B

Category No. of Shares Amount ln Taka

lndividual Shareholder

lndividual Shareholder

lndividual Shareholder
lndividual Shareholder
lndividual Shareholder

lndividual Shareholder

lndividual Shareholder
lndividual Shareholder
lndividual Shareholder

lndividual Shareholder
lndividual Shareholder

lndividual Shareholder
lnd iv idua lSha reholder

lndividual Shareholder
lndividual Shareholder

lndividual Shareholder

Corporate Sha reholder

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

D rector

Dir-.ctor

Director

375,500

1 38,000
287,500
138,000

289,500

300,000

365,000

37,55,000

13,80,000

28,7 5,000
13,80,000

28,95,000

Nil

Nit

Ntl

N

Do

30,00,000

Do

36,50,000

30,00,000

81,70,000

57,50,000

22,80,000

14,37,500

14,31 ,500
32,6s,000

57,50,000

28,75,000

28,75,000

40,2s,000

40,25,000

28,75,000

5,75,000

5,75,000

5,75,000

5,75,000

Nil

Nil

Nit

Nil

Nit

32 2017

Nil

SHAREHOLD ING

Name Of Shareholders

Ms. Sabrina Choudhury

Mr. N.4usflq Rahman

Ms. Farida Akhter

Ms. Nahid Zaman

Ms. Shahnaz N/atin

(nominated by N//S AA lVarketing Company [td)

Col. N/d.Abdul N/atin

(nominated by [//S AA l\larketing Company Ltd)

Mr.lshtiaque Ahmed Chowdhury
(nominated by M/S. SABCO Trading Ltd )

Mr.Mohammed Alais l\/iah
(nominated by M/S. SABCO Trading Ltd)

N/r.Manwar-Uz-Zaman
(nominated by M/S City Capital [,4arket Services Limited)

Mr. lshtlaque Ahmed Chowdhury

Ms. Shahnaz Matin

N,4s. Jotsna Ara Begum

N4r. Aiman Barik Choudhury

Barrister Sadat Khan

N/r. Zeeshan Khan

lV1s. Ainab Choudhury

Mr. F.K. Patwary

Mr. Zoynal Abedin Chowdhury

Mrs.N/arina Ahmed

Mr. M.A. Hannan

l\4r. Abul Hashem

Mr. Mohammad Enayetullah

Mr. Azizul Haque

lvls. Shamima Haider Chowdhury

Late Abdul Wahid

M/S N.4atsy Enterprises Ltd

Chief Executive Offlcer

B. Shareholders by others:
Company Secretary

Chief Financial Offlcer
Head of lnternal Audit
Parent/Subsidiary/Associate and

Other related parties

Shareholding of top five executives

300,000

8',]7,000

575,000

228,000
143,7 50

143,7 50
326,500

575,000

287,500
287 ,500
402,500

402,500
287 ,sO]

57,500

57,500

57,500

57,500

Nil

Do

Do

Ntl



Compliance Report on

BSEC NOTIFICATION
Status of compllance with the conditions imposed by the Bang adesh Securlties and Exchange Commission's
Not flcation No. SEC/CNIRRCD /2006 15811341 adminl44 dated Auqust 07, 201 2 issued under section 2CC of
the Securit es and Exchange Ordlnance 1969 is presented below

Annexure C

Per nsuTance
: Act 2010

Board's Size: The number of the Board members of the Company
shall not be less than 5 (fl ve) and more than 20 (twenty)

At st one tota nurn n C

: Board shall be I D rectors

1.2(iD(d) i Who is not a mernber, d rector or off cer of any stock exchange,

s

1 ,fI hl ; Who rs not sponsor of the Company and is not connected with any sponsor
' " ' or drreclor or shdreholder who holds one percenl or more shares o[rhe

iCompany

. "/..,,. , Who s not a paTtner or an executive or was not a partner or an executive
' '{"1(' I dunng the precedrng 3 (three) years ofthe concerned company,s statutory

i audit f rml

1.2(iD(h) :

Who has not been convicted by a court of competentlur sdiction as a
defaulter in payment of any loan to a bank or a Non Bank Financial
lnstitunon (NBFI),

z(ii D lndependent D rector(s) shall be appointed by the Boa.d of Directors and
approved by the Shareholders in the AnnLral General L4eeting (AGN/);

a con
1.2('/) | annual compliance ofthe code to be recorded

uct ,/. j SlbsEueil y Compllen

1 3 : Qualrncation of lndependent Director (lD)

The person should be a Buslness Leader/Corporate Leader/Bureaucrat/
University Teacher wlth Economics or Business Studies or Law background/
Professlonals Jlke Chartered Accountants, Cost & Management Accountants,
Chartered Secretaries The independent director must have at least -12

(twelve) years of corporate management/professional experiences

1.3(iD

A[iNi]AL REPOtl 2017 33

11

1.2 lndependent Directors:

1.20

I 2(lXa) Who either does not hold share in the company or holds less than one (19,)
shares of the total paid up shares ofthe company

12(iD(c)

r.2(iiXe) l
is not a or cer any

or an ofthe

1.2(ii)(q)

1.2(iv) i

Who does not have any other reiationship, whether pecunlary or otherwrse,
with the company or its subsidiary/associated companies

12(iD(i) has not been forconvicted clmrna offence moralinvolving turpiiude

Compliance Stalus (Put
r'jn the appropriateConditlon

No,

Complied
lNor 

comoriea

(if 6ny)

12(vr) The tenure of offrce of an independent director shall be for a period of 3
(three) years, which may be extended for 'l (one) term only

1 3(r) is able to ensure compliance with financial, regulatory and corporate laws
and can make meaningful contnbutron to business.

a integrity



41
Chairman ofthe Eoard and Chief Executive oflicer Th€ posilions of the
Chairman of the Board and the Chief Executive officer of lhe companies
shallbelilled by different individuals. The Chairman of the company shall
be elected from among the directors of lhe company. The Eoard of
Directors shall clearly define respective roles and responsibilities of the
Chairman and the Chiet Execulive Officer.

lndustry outlook and possible future developments in the industry

Risks and concerns

1.s(v) Discussion on continuity of any Extra{rdinary gain or loss No such item exists

lltilization of proceeds from public issues, rights issues and/orthrough
any others instruments

. .,..,, : lf srgntficant vaflance occurs belween Quarterly Financial performance and :

' '\'^/ i Annuar Frnanc,al Slaternenls the managemenl shallexplarn about the :

. vanance on the,. A.lnual Report :

i No such item exists

No such evenl
occured

_ : rhe f,nancral statements prepared oy lhe managemenl of the ,ssue,
1 5('') , ao"1pany p,""ent farly tts stale of ailatrs the re;urt of its operatrons. cash

i flows and changes in equ(y.

. ., . Appropnate accounting pohcres have been consistently applied in prepara
I ctxrrU , tron ol the frnancial statements ard that the accounttng esttmales are

I based on reasonable and prudent judgment

.5(xvii)

The system of internal control rs sound in design and has been effectively
and monitored

Significanl deviations from the last year's operatrng results ofthe issuer
company shall be highlighted and the reasons thereof should be explained.

2017

N/A

34

Condilioo
No

Tlde

. -, , i l.r specral cases the above qua[flcatrons may be relaxed subjecl lo paor

' "t"'J i approralof the Commrssron
No such deMation

occuned

Compliance Status (Put iin
the apprcpriate column)

complied lNot compli€d

Remarl(5
(ifany)

1.5
i:

Directors Report to Shareholders shall include tollov/ing additional statements on i :

'1.s(D

I

S€gment-wise or product-wise performance

1.s(iii)

0iscussion on Cost of Goods sold,Gross Profil L4arqin and Net Proflt Marqin

1.s(vi) iStatemeot of all related party lransactrons

1 s(vl )

1.s(vii ) :

Annex pJanatron if the fl nancral results detenorate after the company goes
for lnitial Public Offenng (lP0), Repeat Public Offering (RPO), Rights Offer,

Drrect Listing, etc.

1 5(x) : Remuneration to drrectors including rndependent directors

.V

I No such event
occufied

: Proper books of account oF the issuer company have been maintained

Standards

tn have
statements any departure

'1.s(xiv):

;

ther+ from has been adequately disclosed

:

1.5(xv) i

i There are no doubls upon the rssuer company's abrlity to
15(xvr) I Continue as a going concern. lf the issuer company is not consrdered to be a

, gorng concern, the fact along with reasons thereof should be disclosed

15(xvr11j
i Key operating and flnancialdala of at least preceding 5 (flve)years shall be
isummarized.



i lf the issuer companyhas not declared dividend (cash or stock) for the year, i

1.s(xix) I the reasons thereof shall be

i by:

1.5(xxi)i
The pattern of shareholdinq shall be reported to disc ose the aggregate

number of shares (along with name wise details where stated be ow) held

I s(xxi)(b)i Drrectors chref' : Head ol lnterna
idetails);

Executive officer, Company Secretary, Chief Financial offlcer
I Audil and their spouses and minor children (narne wise

Share holders holdrng ten percent(109") or more voting interest in the
1.5(xxi)(d) : company name wise details)

1.s(xxiixa): A brief resume of the director:

' Ndres of corpd'lres ir \,\ h ch Ll-e persor a
1.5(tr )(c) 6e66p,.n,n of commrttees ot tne ood o

. . i lfe conpany sha appoirl a Clrer Ernarc a ofl,ter rCI Ol a Head of
' ': trtp.ra'A-rdrt (trre'ra' Collrol and ComphancF) ard d Cor'tpany Se( retary

I (CS).The Board of Directors should clearly define respective roles, responsi

holds the directorship and the

b ties and dut es of the CFo, the Head of lnternal Audit and the CS

Audit Committee

The Audit Cornrnittee shall assist the Board of Directors n ensuring that the
3.0(iD i

flnancial statements reflect true and farr view of the state of affairs of the

: company and tn ensuring a good monitonng system withtn the business

31 l Constitut on ofthe Aud t Commlttee

3 (iD The Board of Directors shall appolnt members ofthe Audit Committee who

shall be drrectors ofthe company and shall include at least 1 (one) lndepend-

ent Director

ANNI.]AL REPCRi 2017 3b

Conditiof Title
No

lllotComplied complied

lin the appropriate col0mn)
Status (Put

Remark!
(ifany)

The number of Board meetlngs held
dlrector shall be disclosed

during the year and attendance by each

Parent/Subsidiary/Associated Companies and other related parties (name

wise details);

1s(xxi)(c) Executlves,

ln case of the appointment/re-appoinlment of a director the companv shall

disclose the following inforrnation to the shareholders:

N,/A

r.)(xx]:
06 lleet!4qs v,/rlh mor€

than 50% Attendance

N1A
1

s(xxii)(b)i Nature of his/her expertise in speciflc functional areas;

Head of nterna

2.2
Requirement to attend the Board Meetings:The CFO and the Company

Secretary ofthe companies shallattend the meetings of the Board of Drrectors,

provided that the CFO and/or the Company Secretary shall not attend such part

of a meetinq of the Board of Directors whlch involves consideration of an

I
I

3 1(D The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3 (three) members

All members ofthe audit committee should be'frnancially llterate' and at
31(iii) least 1 (one) member shallhave accounting or related llnancial management



3 1(iv)i Fillingof casual vacancyin theAuditCommttee

3lrv): ,

quorum of the Aud
Director

it Committee meeting shall not constitute without

i
3 2(Di

The Board of D rectors shall se ect 1 (one) member ofthe Audtt Commlt
tee to be Charrman of the Audit Committee, who shall be an ndependent

:director

N/A

N/A

3 3:Role of Audit Commtttee

3.3(iD Monitor choice of accountlng policies and princlples

3 3( v): Oversee hir ng and performance of exteTna aud tors

3 3(v ): Review along with the management, the q uarter y and half yearly flnanc al
: statements before subm ssion to the board for approval

J I(V J:
Review statement of
management

s gniflcant related party transactions submitted by the

: Dec aratron
3 3(x): lpg7ppg, p1

to Audit Comm ttee
ght issue money

by the company regarding utllization of

The Audlt Comrnrttee shall report on its activities to the Board of D rectors

N/A

(D4.3

34 I(rr)/a):aepol ea so,rf., I\ oi rrte.crs, i No such evenl found

3 a r O(c)!
Suspected rnfflnqement of 1

requlalions
aws, includ ng securitles related laws, ruies and

i No such event found

34 2 aeport'1g lo l1e A.lIl o' t e< aepoleo to rip Bodrd o.D[ectors aboLt

, :ir"l"i.n,,:l'.n 
*".dre'ial.r.Dacr or r4e'.1anc d colo.l or alo.ecJtr"

,4n Exl..na , StdtJrory ALdtor s the ssLe' corrodlv sho,lo nol-" . e{Ie'nal'statulorv aJo Io s to perfor.n -1.. tcillow,r q servr. es: company, namelv-

No such event found

4 0(i) i Financial information systems design and irnplementation

engage its
of the

ANNUAL I-PCT I 2017

The company secretary shall act as the secretary ofthe Committee

Chairman of theAudit Committee

Generai

Oversee the financial reporting process

Monitor lnternal Contro Risk management process

3.3(v) submrssion to the board for approval

Apprarsal or valuation services or fairness oointons

I

i

Wil beensured

No

No such evenl found

J J(vIl

3 3(ix) statutory

Repoa{ing of the Audit Commttee

the following if any.
on

r (iD(b)
fraud or irregularity or materiai defect n the

matter of
1

to

3 2(ii)

3.3(r)

Compliance Status (PLrt r/
inthe approp ate.olumn)Conditron

NO
Tide

Complied Notcomplied
(if any)

Revlew the adequacy of internal audit function

3.4 r

No such event



4 0(iv):Brol.er dea er services

4 0(vi) :lnternalAudit servlce.

4 0(vi iD
No parller or errployFes ol l-e e(te.nal aLrdil f Imc shall posscss any share
O! tte .o-npd1y Ihey alld't at least dut,19 lhe renJre O' therr aLdr aSstqrriell
of that comPanY

5 0(D
Profls,o-\'e dl''lq to I.e .o'npos.lron ol rho Boa.o of D reclo-s of Ihp hold'r g
( o'r.paly srall oP rladp applr^aole to tl'F conoo'rlro,l o'lhe Boa d o'
Drrectors of the subsidiary company

5.0(iii)
The m nutes ofthe Board meeting ofthe subsidiary company shallbe placea
for review at the followrng Board meeting ofthe holding company

The Audit Committee of the holding company shall also review the flnanoal
staternents, rn particular the investments made by the subsidiary company

: lhey lave -evrpweo '.1ancral cratererts fo'thF year and ll'al to ll'e be:L ot
b 0(rl : rhe ; *no{l"dqe d^o behef

: lhese slalemenls tooethet otesent a lrJe o10 'dtI v ew oJ l1p Lo-n0an\'s
6 0( )(b) ' afrairs dnd are ,l coripliance wrln Fx s rnq dc.ountr.g clarda'os ard

i applicable aws

5.0(v)

N/A

N/A

7.0 : Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance

. ^ : lne direclo,s o' l,le co'n0dny -nall sldIe, tr a( cordarce ,!rt
' Ullli : altacheo, ir the dleclors'rafio.t w.tot te, tl p Con"pany 1" .

: these conditions

h the Annexure
complied with

,r f.l f.i,lA. R-li-r; T 2017 3f

Cond t on Title (ifany)No
conrplied

: Book-keepinq or othe. servrces related to the accounting records or financial
4 O(ttt) i <ratemeniq 

-

6 0( )(a)

the appropriate column)
Status (Put

a 0(v) Actuar al serv ces

4.0(vii) iAny other services that theAudit Commiltee determines

5.0 :Subsidiary Company

6 0(i)

7 0(D

N/A

5 0(iD

5.0(iv) state that

A,ea\t l(ore] rr depe4d"nl o,er lor on I.le Board o' Drr.Llors o' lhe ho'drag
compary 5nd ' be d dtreclor on tl_e Boa,d o'D rec'o's o[ the subs'd an
company

There are, to the best of knowiedge and belief, no transactions entered
'1Lo o! 11p cornpdny dLrrlg rhe year wnr.h a,c I aLoJlert ]lleqal or
v'oldrron o'thp co.rpdny's code o'conducl

N/A

60:
Duties of Chrel Executive Officer (CEo) and Chief Financial Offlcer (CFo):
The CEO and CFO shall cedify to the Board that -

I hcse slatemerlc do 'tol uollatr a1y mdter d l) J. r rF s dleTe^l or o'rrt aTy
r"latel|al [d( r or colLarr s'arerae4ts ll'al T.qhL be'n slead']q,

Ih^ co-noany sl-all obla 1 d cenrrtcdle I oT1 a prd.l ' lrg P ole<(lolar
Accounlint,Secreta_l rCta.1erpo AccoLrlant,C o.' "4d 

Vd'laqerrFnl
Accounlant/Chdrtered SecrelaryJ reqardrnq.orrpllan.6 of cono'l ons ol
Co,porate Goverrdnce CJio".,1es o:lqe C6rrI-'tiss on a1d sndll serd 'l_P
same to the shareholders alonq with the Annual Report on a yearly basis.

N/A
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The Audit Ccmmittee held scheduled meetings throughout the year The objectives of the

meet ngs were to review the internal operational activities in a greater detail During the
year under review the Committee looked after the following activitres

. Regu ar rev ew of the monthly, quarterly f nanc al statements

. Review of the interna aud t department tunct ons

. Revewec the interna Audtors reports and suggested appropriate actions where
needed. nternal Auditors weTe a so advised to carryout ardit of a the branches n

each year. Branch audlt reports are required to ensure their effectrveness and
suggest appropriate nformation where requ red

. Rev ew of the f nancial statements before it s placed before the auditors.

. The Audit Commrttee approved the internal audit plan and gave directlon to the
Internal Auditor where appropriate for carrying out in depih audit to ensure that the
Company or its assets are not exposed to undue risk.

0rr behalf of the Committee

Saiful lslam Khan
Cha rmaI

AJd t Comm ttee

A\\ IAL pF_l_,.tfi 2017

Report of the
AUDIT COTVN/ITTEE
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AUDITORS'REPORT
TOTHE SHAREHOLDERS OF

MEGHNA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

we have audited the accompanying financial statements of Meghna Insurance company Limited

which comprise the Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet) as at 3l"tDecember, 2017 and the

Statement of Comprehensive Income (Profit and Loss Account) along with Revenue Accounts,

Statement of Cash Flows, Statement of Change in Equity for the year ended 31" December 2017 and a

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory inlbrmation'

Management's responsibility for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in

accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), the Companies Act 1994, the

Insurance Act 2010, the Insurance Rules 1958 and other applicable laws and regulations. This

responsibility includes: desigrring, implementing and maintaining intemal control relevant to the

preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements that are free from material misstatement,

whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' ResponsibilitY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We

conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSA). Those standards

requte that we comply with relevant ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain

reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures

in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the

assessment of the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements whether due to fraud or

error. ln making those risk assessment, we consider intemal control relevant to the entity's

preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that

are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the

effectiveness of the entity's intemal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of

accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as

well as evaluating the overall presentation ofthe financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion.

Opinion

ln our opinion, the financial statements, prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting

Standards (BAS) give a true and fair view of the state of the company's affairs as at 31'r December

2017 and the results of its operations and cash flows for the year then ended and comply with the

: 2017 l



Companies Act 1994, the Insurance Act 2010, the Insurance Rules 1958 and other applicable laws and
regulations.

We also report that:

(a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the pu4roses ofour audit and made due verification thereof.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the company
so far as it appeared from our examinations of those books and (where applicable ) proper
retums adequate for the purpose ofour audit have been received from branches not visited by
us.

(c) The company's Statement of Financial position (Balance Sheet), Statement of comprehensive
Income (Profit and Loss Account) and statement ofcash Flow dealt with by the report are in
agreement with the books of account and retums ;

(d) The expenditure was incurred for the purpose ofthe company,s business

(e) As per Section 40c(2) ofthe Insurance Act 2010 as amended ,we certift the to the best ofour
knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanation given to us, all
expenses of management wherever incurred and whether incurred directly or indirectty, in
respect of insurance business ofthe company transacted in Bangladesh during the year under
report have been duly debited to the related Revenue Accounts and the statement of
Comprehensive Income (Profit and Loss Account) ofthe company ; and

As per regulation I I ofpart I ofthe third schedule ofthe Insurance Act 2010 as amended, we
certifz that to the best ofour information and shown by its books, during the year under report
the company has not paid any person any commission in any from outside Bangladesh in
respect of any of its business re-insurance abroad.

<
+atus )z

Dated: 29 July 2018
Place: Dhaka

(0

FAMES & R
Chartered Accountants

42 ANNUAT Ft[POR I 2017
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N,4pgh'd lnsu'drce Lorrparv I tmtted
Statement of ComprehensiJe lncome

Forthe year ended 3t December 20't7

E-ot,rt l, T"kr lA."rrrt t" T"l*I 2ot7 ll 2ot6 |

Particulars

Expenses ofmanagement
(Not applicable to any particular fund or
accoun0

Audit fees

Depreciation
Directors fees

Workers' Profit Participation Fund

Balance for the period carried to
Profit & Loss Appropriation Account

Provision for Income Tax duing the year
Provision for Deferred tax
Reserve for o(ceptional losses

Unrealised loss for lnvestment in share
Balance transferred to the Statemenl of
Financial Position (Balance Sheet)

Earninq D€r shrre

Particulars

ProfiU(loss) trrnsferred from :
Fire insurance revenue account
Marine insurance revenue account
Marine Hull insurance revenue account
Motor insurance revenue account
Miscellaneous insurance revenue account

Notcs

23,711,760 Income fiom Investmeat atld Others
(Not applicable to any particular tund or
account)

Amount in T Amount iD Taks

25.00 14,502,986 14,18r,808

Notes

24.00 2t,99s,726

t2.0t

9,104,305 1,181 510
217,380

8,771,925
l15,000

7,t59,535
404,625

2t7,3

7SO )

16,039,36 r 15,005,496

41 9.0{t

Prorit and Loss Appropriation Account
For the vear ended 3l Dec€mh€r_201?

8 74 33 -l

41.94
_____4ru4!Jql 47.

13.0 t

13.04

26.00

l,281,836
(1,011,873)

13,000,000
t49,252

846,137 Balance brought forward fiom last year
3,180,380

13,000,000 Net Profiy(toss) for rhe year brought down
5 r,341

t5,002,893

16,039,361

t7,075,255

15.005,496

t7.623,039 15,002,893

__3r,0425:L

2.25

l2 Ii0-751
____3t 04.253 -1 ?5t

1.59

Thc an[exed notes I to 36 form an irteSral pa.t ofthese Financial statements, which were approved by the Board ofDirectors on 29 July 20l g and were signed on its behalfby:

$x+ g,wh.4
cti"i.,n"n I o.[* .*rr.f

Signed in terms of our separare report ofeven date 
"nnered./

Ch ief Exec 0fficer

,tl q
M,<'

Dftector

r"'\ <
*a)ut )z

76 662

18,t39,451
24,2t1,328

t23,694
(9,1t4,76t)

7 s83 009

(4,649,634\
22,374.798

E,506,921

14,41I,157

Drt.d : 29 Julv 201E
Phcei Dhrka FAMES & R

Chrrtered Accountrnts

80t,968
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N,4eqhna lnsurance Company Limited
Consolidated Revenue Account
For the year ended 3T December,2017

Claims under policies less re-iDsurance

Paid during the year

Add : Total estimated liability in respect ofoutstanding
claims ar the end of the period whether due or intimated

Less: Claims outstanding at the end ofthe previous )€ar

Ageflt commission

Management expenses

Crross profit transferred to prcfit and loss account

Bahnce of account at th€ end ofthe year

,s shorln in the statements offinanciel
position(Bshnce sheet)

Reserve for unexpired flsks being 100% for

Marine Hull & 40% for other net premium income

ofthe year

Signed in terms ofour separate report of even date annexed-

Amount in Taka
20.t1

Amount in Taka
2016

Balance ofaccount at the

beginning ofthe year

Premium less rc-insurance

Commission on rc-insurance

Chi€f Erecutive Officer

Amount in Trka
2017

Amount in Taka
20t6

Notes

28.00

29.00

0 119

Notes

21.00

14t,394,236

240,t50,641

26,809,803

I18,750,450

353,187,363

29,906,12'7

57,791,720

137,806,557

33,438,314

64,352,930

249,830,822

33,060,233

96.142.467 141.394.236
,108,354,680 s01,843,940

The annexed notes I to 3 6 form an integral part of thcse Financial Statements, which were approved by the Board of Directors on 29 July 201 8 and were signed on its behalf by:

408-354.680 501.843.940

w
vici ch&irmr/t #:

<
+a'ue)z

16,962,138

't,707,t0'7

24,669,245

1t,463,526

15,858,889

75,023,780

90,882,669

7,107,107

FAMES & R
Chartered Accountants

Particulrrs

.***

,'a f,)w

Dated : 29 July 2018
Place: Dhaka
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Nleghna lnsurance Company Lim ted
Fire lnsurance Revenue Account
For the year ended 31 Decembel 2017

Amount in l aka
2016

Claims under policies l€ss re-insurance
Paid during the ycar

Add : total estimated liability in resp€ct ofoutstanding
claims at dle end ofthe period whether due or intimated

Lcss: Claims outstanding at the end ofthe previous year

Agent commission

Perticulars

Chief Executive Oflicer

Notes

2E.00 71 l8

Notes

27.00

4l,891,187

117,659,603

t4,945,485

35,243,9s2

104,727,967

19,337,155

Managcment expenses

25,104,016

90,392,688

(4,649,634)Profit ransfened to profit and loss account

Balance of account rt the end of the year
!s shown in the statements of linrnclal
posltion(Brlance sheet)

Resewe for unexpired risks being 40% ofnet premium
income ofthe year 41,063,841 41.E91,187

114-496.215 159,309,074

The annexed notes I lo 36 form an integral pan ofthese Finan€ial Statements, which were approved by the Board ofDfectors on 29 July 2018 and were signed on its behalfby:

22,680,12s

'7 4,482,881

18,139,451

t7 ____E2J!2J21_

$x-st
"*nrn*l

Signed in terms of our sepa.rate report ofeven date annexed.

na
M*-'
Jl.".'*

<
+arr'/e )z

FAMES & R
Chsrtered Accountents

ffi
(3,097,564)

18,743,797

t5,646,233

3,5 t6,E56

1t,665,133

3,516,856

15,181,989

8,611,1? I

Dated : 29 July 2018

Placer Dhska

Particulars

Balance ofaccount at the

beginning ofthe year

Premium less re-insurance

Commission on re-insurance

29.00

%b



Parrticulars

lvleghna lnsurance Company Limited
Marine Cargo lnsurance Revenue Account

For the year ended 31 December, 2017

Amotnt in T.ks
2011

Amount in Taka
2016

Amount in Tskr
2011

Amount itr Trks
2016

Balance ofaccount at the

beginning ofthe year

Prcmium less rc- insuance

Commission on re-insurance

Notes Notes

27.00

Clalms under policie3 less re-insur!nce
Paid during the ,€ar

Less: Claims outstanding at the end ofthe prevrous

year

28.00 21,224,464 3,614,383

Add rTotal estjmated liability in respect of
outstanding claims at the end oflhe period whether
due or inlimated

4,543,868

23,169,581

488,981

3,661,858

488,981
4,1)u,5Jv

536,456

50,845,962

92,287,773

7,573,E0E

47,543,237

127,t14,906

7,504,508

Agent commission

Management expenses 29.00

Profit traNferred to profit and loss account

Brlsnce ofaccount rt tbe end ofthe yeer

rs shown in the statcme[ts oflinenciel
position(Bahnce sheet)

Reserve for unexpired risks being 40%

ofnet premium income on marine cargo of
lhe )€ar. 36,9t 5,109 50,845,962

150,707,543 1E2,162,65t

The annexed notes I to 36 form an i ntegal part of these Financial Statements, whrch were approved by the Board of Directors on 29 July 201 8 and were signed on its behalf by:

Chief Executive Officer

Signed in terms ofour separate report ofeven date annexed.

19,610,472

42,7M,166

24,213,328

2\,252,806

84,074,702

22,314,198

701,s43 _____L!2ff2,!!L

Z
Z
C

7a
TN
!

C)
)J
--l
No
{

.*#
/nq
Mf"
nilector

q,*.S>

-!

Dated : 29 July 2018

Place: Dhaka

FAMES & R
Chr ered Accountants
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l\,,1eghna lnsurance Company Limited
Marlne Hull lnsurdnc€ R€venu€ Accounl

For the year ended 31 Decembet 2017

Amount ln Tska
20t7

Amount in Taka
20r6

Amount in Taka
2017

Amount in Teka
2016

198,818

137,018

5,655

Particulars

Cllims under policies less re-insursnce
Paid during the year

Add : Total estirnated liability in respecl of oulstanding
clainls at the end ofthe period whether due or inlirnated

Less: Clairns oulstanding al lhe cnd ofthc previous year

Agent cornrnission

Managenlenl expenses

Particulars

a hief t'.\.cufiro ()ffi..r

2ti.00

29.00

vic

E.663 Balance of account at the

beginning ofthe year

Prerniwn less re- imurance

Co[unission on re-insurance

24,449

198,818

8,438

27.00

621
621

(rl I

80,158

t23,694

193,061

8,506,921Profil transferred to profil and loss nccounl

Balance ofaccounl at the end ofthe year
as sho*n ill the statements offinaocial
position(Brltrnce sheet)

Reserve for unexpired risks being looyu

ofnet premium income on marine hull ol'the
year 137,01tt I98,818

34t,491 235,705 341,491

The annexed notes I to 16 form an integal part of these Financial Staternents, which were approved by the Board of Directors on 29 July 201 8 and were signed on its behalf by

235.705

.#* p4
"'Ch"iaary'

NO
YP<'
oil"."'

Signed in terrm ofour separate repo( ofeven date annexed. <
+a)lls )z

(8,663.09s)

(E,66J.095)

Drt€d : 29 July 2018

Plac€: Dhakr
FAMES & R

Chs ered Accou[trlts

,'r (lw



Meghna lnsurance ComPanY Limited

Motor lnsutan(e Revenue Account
Forthe yearended 31 December,20l7

Parriculars

Claims under policies less re_insurroce

Paid during the ycar

Add: Total cstimaled liabilily in respcct of outstanding

claims al lhc end ofthc pcriod whethor due or intimated

Less: Claims outstanding at the end ofthe previous year

Agent commission

Management expeNes

Profit/(loss) Eansfened to profit and loss

Balancc of account et the end ofthe year

rs shown in the statements of linsnciel
po6ition(Brlonce sheet)

Resewc for unexpired risks being

407. of nel prcmium income ofthe ycar

Amount in Taka
2017

Amount in Tikr
20t6

9,131,397

2,6t1,270
t2,342,667

2.3r5,899

P$rticulars
Amount in Trka

2011

Amount in Trkr
2016

Notes

28.00

29.00

,1.1 76li Balance ofaccount at the

beginning ofthe year

Premium less re-insumnce

Commission on re-insurance

( hief Ertculile Offic(:r

45,366,46'7

25,291,t96

996,968

33,403,09r

I13,416,!68

10a,2't 4

14,935,132

10,E99,486

t6,'t62,850

60,360,291

14,41t,157(9. 4,761)

r 0,I t 7 678 45,366.467

t-16.9

The annexed notes I to 36 form an integal part ofthese Financial Statements, which were approved by the Board ofDirectors on 29 July 2018 and werc siSDed on its behelfby:

71,657,631 146,927,5-l-3

,.
Z:.
';-

,r-l.T
I
.-
No
{

.*#
,ft a
M,.,

Diu.ctor

Signed in terms ofour scparate reporl ofeven daic annexed

14.320,364

33,1 10,402

47A30,766

2,6t t,270

Dated : 29July 2018

Place: Dhaka

21.1\O

______2,!lL!ll-

FAMES & R
Ch0rtered Accountants
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Meghrra lnsurance Company Limited
Miscellaneous lnsurance Revenue Account

For the year ended 31 December, 20T7

Amount in Taka
2017

Amount itr Taki
2016

Amount in Tski
20t7

Amount in Trkr
2016

Particulars

Claims under policies less re-insurance
Paid during the year

Add: Total estimated liability in respect ofoutstanding
claims at the end ofthe period whether due or intimated

Less: Claims outstanding at the end olthe prev,ous year

Agent commission

Signed in terms of our separate repon ofeven date annexed.

Psrticulrrs

Balance ofaccount at the

beginninS ofthe year

Premium less re-insurance

Cornmission on re-insuance

Chief Executive Officer

Nofes

28.00

Notes

2't.00

9YU.4UU

9l,600

91.600

1,090,000

566,845

1,090,000

1.656,845

3,091,802

4,712,051

3,287,887

2,s31,720

1,129,504

2,941,7 s2

t,233,258

14,8t 0,080Management expenses 29.00

Profir(loss) transfened to profit and loss

account 16,662 (7,583,009)

Bf,hnce ofaccount at the €nd ofthe y€er

as shown in the statements offilancial
positlon(Balance sheet)

Reserve for unexpired risk being

40% ofnet premium income ofthe year 1,908,820 3,091,802

The annexed notes I to 16 form an integral part ofthese Financial Statements. which were approved by the Board ofDirecton on 29 July 2018 and were signed on its behalfby:

II 140 _____.t_it!!fl!_

,nA
Mr<t
#.""to.*# y4

vile Choirmf

Q*.rS>
Dated | 24 July 2017

Place: Dhaka
FAMES & R

Chartered Accountants

564,79t

9,599,866

ll,151.740 13,208,976

(b



Meqhna Insurance Company I rrnited-Statement 
of Change in EquitY

For the Year ended 31 December, 2017

(Amount in Taka)

Retained
Earring

Total

Balance as on January 0 I , 20 I 7

Reserve for exceptional losses for the year

Reserve for investment losses

Provision for income tax

Provision for deferred tax

Profit for the year

Balance as on December 31, 2017

Balance as on January 0 I , 20 I 6

Reserve for exceptional losses for the year

Reserve for investment losses

Provision for income tax

Provision for deferred tax

Profit afier tax and Prior year's adjustment

Balance as on December 31, 2016

16,734,663 17,623,039 163,3s7,702

69.000.000 63,734,663

13,000,000

15,002,893

( r 3,000,000)

(t49,2s2)
(1,281,836)

l,0l t,873

r 6,039,361

t47,73'7,556

(149,2s2)
(r,281,836)

l,0l 1,873

16,039,361

69.000,000

69.000,000 50,'734,663

13,000,000

t7 ,07 5,254

(13,000,000)

(s l,341)

(846,136)

(3, r 80,380)

15,005,496

(5 1,341)

(846,136)

(3,180.380)

15,005,496

69,000,000 63,734,663 1s,002,893 t41,737,556

The annexed notes I to 36 form an integral pan ofthese Financial Statements, which were approved by the Board of

Directors on 29 July 2018 and were signed on its behalfby:

.## w
iCe Chairnfa n Chief Executive Officer

Signed in terms ofour separate report ofeYen date annexed'

Dated : 29 July 2018

Place: Dhaka

FAMES & R
Chartered Accountants

2017 5-t

Particulars

Reserve for
ShareCapital Exceptional

Losses

136,809,917

n9
Dllector

+@tl/te )z



Notes
Amount in Tak.

2017 2016

Particulars

Cash flows from operating activities :
Receipts from premium and others
Payments for claim ,maDagemet expenses and other
Income from lnvcstment and others
lncome tax paid

Net Cash from operating activities

Cash flows from Invertitrg activities ;

Acquisition ofproperty, ptant & equipment (after adjstment with advance)
Discposal ofpropeny, plant & equipment
Advance paid against purchase of office space & Others
Investment in share

Sales oflnvestment
Short term investment (Net)
Net Cash used fui Investing actiyities

Casb nows from Financing activities :

Receipt ofLong Term Loan
Repaynent oflong Term Loan
Receipt ofShon Term Loan
Repaynent ofShort Term Loan
Net cash from financial activities
Net lncrease/(Decrease) in cash & cash equivalents during the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning ofthe year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end ofthe year
Net Operating Cash Flows per Share (NOCFS)

363,364,312
(323 ,394,238\

t3,432,021

400,37 5,477
(356,1 I6,694)

14,014,860
(24 ,5 ss,992)(16,183 ,535 )

37,218,560 33,717,651

4'7,087,662

170,000

(3,739,239)

3.696,423
(20,300,000)

( 1,679,041)

(71,771,581)

(5 15,309)

2.t2't ,o00
( 13.200,000)

(61.260.478\ (85.038,931)

27,000,000
(31,s32,232\

54.r09.929

52,500,000
(7,079.262)

(t t.'146,864)
37,830,833 45,420,738

7,788,915

46,838,3 l7
(5,900,542)

52.738,859

54,621,232 46,838.317

5.39 -1.89

The annexed notes I to 36 form an integral part ofthese Financial statements, which wcre approved by the Board of
Dhectors ort 29 July 2018 and were signed on its behalf by:

.## Phl
Vice Chairr{an Chief Enecutive Oltrcer or

Signed in terms ofour separate report ofeven date annexed

Dated : 29 Julr- 20 t ti
Place: Dhaka

^<+a)4/s )z
FAMES & R

Chartered Accountan(s

2017
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tVeghna lnsurance Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December,20l7

l. 'l'he company and its activities

l.l Legal form of the company

Meghna Insurance company Limited was incorporated with Registrar of Joint Stock

Companies & Firms, Bangladesh as a private company limited by shares bearing certificate of
incorporation number C- 30434(1650)196 March 18, 1996 under the Companies Act

(xvxr)1994.

Registered office of the company

The registered office of the company is located at Banashilpa Bhaban (6'h floor), 73 Motijheel

C/A, Dhaka-1000.

Principal activities and nature of the business

The principal activities of the company are to carq/ on all kinds of insurance, guarantee and

indemnity business other than life insurance business.

Basis of preparation and presentation of financial statements

1.2

1.3

2.1 a) Statement of compliance

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in conformity with the

Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BASs), Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards
(BFRSs), the Companies Act 1994, the Insurance Act 1938 (as amended in 2010), the

lnsurance Rules 1958, and other rules & regulations applicable in Bangladesh. The policies,

wherever appropriate, are explained in the succeeding notes.

b) Compliance of Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BASs)

ln preparing and presenting financial statements, considering relevant for the significant
accounting issues of the company, following BASs have been implemented by the company,

which were issucd by the Institute of Chartered Accountants (ICAB) formulated in the light
of the BASs originally issued by the Intemational Accounting Standards Board and the

conditions and practices prevailing in Bangladesh, and valid as on the balance sheet date:

Eamin share
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SI
No.

Name of BAS

Prcsentation of Financial Statements

No, of
BAS

Status

I I Complied

Statements of Cash Flows 7 Complicd
3 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and

Enors
8 Complied

4 Events after the Reporting Period Complied

5 lncome Tax t2 Complied
16 Complied6 Property, plant and equipment

Revenue
Related party transactton

Complied7 18

ComplicdIJ 24
Complied9 Financial instruments' presentation 32
Compliedl0
Complied1l Provision, Con nt Liabilities and Contin ent Assets

;
2

l0

133



2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

lv4eghna lnsurance Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December, 2017

Other regulatory compliance

The company also required to comply with the following laws and regulations in addition to
the above mentioned compliances:
i) The Income Tax Ordinance, 1984
ii) The Income Tax Rules,1984
iiD The Value Added Tax Act,l991
iv) The Value Added Tax Rules,199l
v) Stamp Act, 1899

According to the Bangladesh Accounting standards (BASS) I "presentation of Financial
Statements", the complete set offinancial statements includes the following components:
i) Statement ofFinancial Position (Balance Sheet)
ii) Statement ofComprehensive Income (profit and Loss Account)
iii) Statement of Cash Flows
iv) Statement of Changes in Equity
v) Notes to the financial statements

Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on Going Concem Basis and the elements of
financial statements have been measured at "Historical Cost". Revenues and expenses are
recognized on Accrual Basis in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principtes.

Responsibility for preparation and presentation of financial statements

The board of directors of the company is responsible for the preparation and presentation of
hnancial statements under section 183 of the companies ect, ts9+ and aspeithe provisions
of the framework for the "Presentation of Financiat statements" of Banglidesh Accounting
Standard (BAS)- I .

Reporting period

Generally, the accounting period of the company is from January to December of every
Gregorian calendar year. Here, the financial statements of the company have been p."p*"d
for the period ended 31" December, 2017.

Components of the financial statements

Use of estimates and judgment

The preparation of financia[ statements in conformity with BASs,iBFRSs require management
to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that may affect the application of accounting
policies and the reponed amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual result-s
may differ from these estimates and assumptions. Estimates and underiying assumptions are
reviewed on going concern basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are iecognised in the
period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected. Thi preparation
of financial statements in conformity with BASs/BFRSs require -a.,ug"-e.ri to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that may affect the appliiation of aciounting policies
and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ
from these estimates and assumptions. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimales are revised and in any future periods affected.
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2.9

3.0

3.r

l',

3.3

3.4

lVeghna lnsurance Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 Decembet 2017

Functional & presentation currency

These frnancial statements are prepared in Bangladeshi Taka, which is the company's
functional currency as well as the presentational currency.

Materiality and aggregation

Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the financial statements. Items
of a dissimilar naflrre of the function are presented separately unless are immaterial.

Significant accounting policies & applications

Specific accounting policies were selected and applied by the company's management for
significant transactions and events that have a material effect within the framework ofBAS-I
"presentation of Financial Statements" in preparation and presentation of financial statements.

Accounting and valuation methods are disclosed for rcasons of clarity- The company
classified the expenses using the function of expenses method as per BAS-l .

Cash and cash equivalents

According to BAS 7 "statement ofCash Flows", cash in hand and demand deposit, and cash

equivalents are short-term highly liquid investment that are ready to convertible to known
amor.rnts to cash and which are to an insignificant risk of changes in value. BAS 1

"Presentation of Financial Statements" provides that Cash and Cash EquiYalents are not
restricted in use. Considering the provisions of BAS I and BAS 7, cash in hand and bank
balances has been considered as cash and cash equivalents.

Statement of cflsh flows

Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared in accordance with BAS 7 "Statement of Cash

Flows" and the cash flow from operating activities have been presented under direct method
as considering the provision of paragraph 19 of BAS 7 which provides that "Enterprises are

encouraged to report cash flow from operating activities using the direct method".

Events after the Reporting Period

In compliance with the requirements of BAS l0: Events after the Reporting period, Post

balance sheet event that provide additionat information about the company's Position at the

balance sheet date are reflected in the financial statements where applicable and events after
the balance sheet date that are disclosed in the notes when material.

Non-current asset

a) Property, plant and equiPment

Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured initialty at cost and subsequently at cost
less accumulated depreciation in compliance with Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS) 16

Property, Plant and Equipment. The cost of acquisition of an asset comprises its purchase

prici and any direct cost for bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use.

Expenditures incurred after the assets have been put into use, such as repairs and maintenance
is normally charged off as revenue expenditure in the period in which it is incurred. Software
and all up gradation/enhancement are generally charged off as revenue expenditure unless

they bring similar signifrcant additional benefits

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are

accounted for as separate items (major components) ofproperty, plant and equipment.
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lVeghna lnsurance Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December,20.l7

Subsequent expenditure on property, plant and equipment

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the
carrying amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied
within the part will flow to the company and its cost can be measured reliably. The costs of
the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income as incurred.

Depreciation

Property, plant & equipment are stated at their historical cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment loss in accordanqe with BAS 16 "Property, Plant and
Equipment".

Depreciation is recognised in profit or loss on a diminishing balance method over the
estimated useful lives of each component of an item of property, plant and equipment. For
addition to property, plant and equipment, depreciation has been charged on additions from
the date of the asset come in use. Land is not depreciated.

The rates at which property, plant and equipment are depreciated for current years are as
follows:

Depreciation rate
Ofhce equipment
Fumiture & fixture tov"
Computer & Accessories
Motor Vehicles 20y"
Leasehold improvement
Other assets

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date
and adjusted if appropriate.

Disposal of property, plant and equipment

Sales price of fixed assets are determined on the bas:is of fair value of the assets- Gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of propefty, plant and equipment is
determined as the difference between sales proceeds and carrying amount ofthe asset and is
recognized in profit or loss account as per provision of BAS 16: properly, plant and
equipment.

Impairment of assets

Propefty, plant and equipment are reviewcd for impairment whenever events indicate that the
carrying amount of a cash-generating unit (smallest identifiablc group of assets that generates
cash flows which are largely independent of the cash flows from other assets or groups of
assets) may not be recoverable. ln addition, assets that have indefinite useful lives are tested
annually for impair-rr-rent. An impairrnent loss would be recognized in the statcment of
comprehensive income to the extent that the carrying value exceeds the higher of the asset's
fair value less costs to sell and its yalue in use.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets (computer software) are recorded at historical cost less accumulated
amortization, these are amorlized on reducing balancing method using the rate at 25o .
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lVeghna lnsurance Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 3-1 December, 201 7

lntangible assets
lntangible assets (computer software) are recorded at historical cost less accumulated amortization,

these are amortized on reducing balancing method using the rate at 259".

3.5 lnvestment in share
lnvestments are initially recognized at cost including acquisition charges with the investments. After
initial recognition investments in marketable ordinary shares have been valued at market price on an

aggregate portfolio basis. lnvestment in non-marketable shares have been valued at cost. Full

provision for dlminution in value of shares as on closing of the year on aggregate portfolio basis is
made in the frnancial statements.

3.6 Short term investment
The investment in fixed deposits with different banks which is not matured within the period of three

months are considered as short term investment as they are not highly liquid investment with

convertlble to known amount to cash.

3.7 Premium and claim
The total amount of premium earned on various classes insurance business underwritten during the
period has been duly accounted for in the books of account of the company and while preparing the
flnancial statements the effect of re-insurance ceded as well as the effect of total estimated liabilities

in respect of outstanding claims at the end of the period whether due or intimated have also been

reflected in order to arrive at the net underwriting proflt for the period.

3.8 Revenuerecognition
a) Premium recognition

Premium is recognized as revenue when it is received against any insurance policies issued after
satisfying the following conditions as prescribed by BAS 

.18 'Revenue Recognition':

i) The signlflcant risks and rewards of ownership of the policies have been transferred to the
policyholder;

ii) The amount of revenue was measured reliably;

iiD lt was probable that the economic beneflts relating to the transactions will flow to the company;

iv) Neither continuing managerial involvement nor effective control usually associated with
ownership of the policy was retained by the company; and

v) Cost relating to the transactions was measured reliably.

The sum of premium income as appeared in classified Revenue Account in net of the refund made,

Re-insurance ceded and Re-insurance premium on Public Sector lnsurance Business (PSB). The

premium in respect of the company's share of Public Sector Business (PSB) as well as re-insurance

business is accounted for in the year with the relevant statements of the accounts from Shadharan

Bima Corporation are received.
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C) lnvestment lncome
lnterest on Short Term Deposit/Fixed Deposit Receipts (FDR) and Treasury bond are recognized as
revenue on accrual basis. Dividend income is recognized on accrual basis in the period in which the
dividend is declared and approved in AGM whereas profit or loss arising from the sale of securities is
accounted for only when shares are sold in the market and proflt is realized and loss is incurred.
lnterest on Fixed Deposit lnterest income from flxed deposlt is recognized on an accrual base in the
period in which the income is accrual.

b) Re-insurance Claims
Re-insurance claims are recognized when the related gross insurance claim is recognized according
to the terms of the relevant contract.

3.10 Employee benefit schemes
The company has a contributory provident fund for its regular employees. The fund is approved by the
National Board of Revenue (NBR), administered separately by a Board of Trustees and is contributed
equally by the company and the employees.

Current tax
Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, based on tax rates (and tax
law) which are enacted at the reporting date, including any adjustment for the tax payable in previous
periods. Current tax for current and prior periods is recognized as a llability (or asset) to the extent that
it is unpaid (or refundable). Provision for income tax has been made at best estimate keeping in view
the provisions of lncome Tax ordinance ,]984 

and amendment made thereto from time to time.
Applicable rate of income tax for the company is 42.5%.

ANNUAL REPORi 2017

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December,20l7

Amounts received against issue of Cover Notes which have not been converted into Policy are
recognized as income at the earlier of Cover Notes converted into Policy or after expiry of two years of
Cover Notes in accordance with Shadharan Bima Corporation's Circular.

b) Re-insurance Commission
Re insurance commission are recognized as revenue over the period in which the related services are
performed. Necessary adjustment in respect of re-insurance ceded and accepted in Bangladesh has
been made in respect of Revenue Accounts as per Agreement made between the company and
Shadharan Bima Corporation (SBC).

3.09 Benefits, Claims and expenses recognition
a) Gross benefits and claims

General insurance claims include all claims occurring during the year and related internal and external
claims handling costs that are directly related to the processing and settlement of claims, a reduction
for the value of salvage and other recoveries and any adjustments to claims outstanding from
previous year.

3.11 Taxation
lncome tax on earnings for the year comprises current and deferred tax and is based on the applicable
tax law in Bangladesh. lt is recognized in the income statement as tax expense.



lVeghna lnsurance Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December,2017

Deferred tax
The company has accounted for deferred tax as per BAS - 12 "lncome Taxes''

3.12 Provision, reserve and contingencies

a) Pro/ision for outstanding claims
For non-life insuran"a 

"o-ntr""ta, "atimates 
have to be made both for the expected ultimate cost of

claims reported at the reporting date and for the expected ultimate cost of claims incurred, but not

yet reported, at the reporting date.

b) Prolsion for un€Qired risk
surplus/(Deficit) on Revenue Accounts has been arrived at after making necessary provision for

un-expired risk @ 407" of net premium income on all business except Marine Hull insurance for

which provision has been made @ 100% on net premium income concerned'

c) Reserve for o<ceptional losses

A statutory reserve is maintained as requirement of paragraph 6(2) of 4th schedule of the income

tax ordinance 1984.

d) Unrealized gain / (loss) on investment
The company made investments in the capital market in a large portfolio. lncome from such

investments (realized gain and dividend received) is credlted to the statement of comprehensive

income. Unrealized capital gain/ loss, if any, on investment in the capital market at the year-end is

provided to proflt and loss appropriation account'

3.13 Allocation oI total management expense

Total related management expenses have been allocated among the different Revenue Accounts as

percentage basis of therr respective gross premlum income

3.14 Earnings Per Share
Earninis per Share (EpS) has been calculated in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standard -
33 "Eainings per Share'and shown on the face of profit and loss appropriation account and

computation thereof is shown in note no. 26.

Basic Earnings Per Share:

This has been calculated by dividing the basic earning by the weighted average number of ordinary

shares outstanding for the Year.

Basic Earnings:
This represents earnings for the period ended on December 31,2017 attributable to the ordinary

shareholders.

Diluted Earnings Per Share:

Diluted EPS is calculated if there is any commitment for issuance of equity shares in foreseeable

fUtUrei.e,potentiaIshares,withoUtinflowofresourcestothecompanyagainstsUchissue,TherewaS
no such commitment during the year and accordingly no dilution is required in the year 2017.
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3.16 Events after Reporting date
There is no material adjusting or non-adjusting events after the reporting period

3.17 Contingent liability and contingent assets
The company does not recognize contingent laability and contingent assets but discloses the
existence of contingent liability in the flnancial statements. A contingent liability is probable obligation
that arises from past events whose existence will be confrrmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of uncertajn future events not within the control of the company or present obligation that is not
recognized because outflow of resources js not likely or obligation cannot be measured reliably.

3.18 Branch accounting
The company has 46 branch offlces with no overseas branch as on 31st December 20-l 7. Accounts of
the branches are maintained at the head offrce.

3.15 Related party disclosure
As per Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) 24 "Related Party Disclosures', parties are considered
to be related if one of the party has the ability to control the other pany or exercise signiflcant jnfluence
over the other party in making financiar and operating decisions. The com"pany carried out
transactions ln the ordinary course of business on an arm's length basis at commerciai rates with its
related parties.

3.19 Consistency of presentation
ln accordance wjth the BFRS framework for the presentation of flnancial stalements together with
BAS 1 and BAS 8, the company applies the accounting disclosure principles consjstentl; from oneperiod to the next. where serecting and apprying new accounting poricres, changes in accountingpolicies applied, correction of errors, and amounts involved are accounted fir and disclosed
retrospectively in accordance with the requirement of BAS _ g.

3.20 Comparative lnformation
comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the period ended December 31 , 201 7 tor all
numerical data in the flnancial statements and also the narrative and descriptive information when it
is relevant for better understanding of the current year,s frnancial statements.

Meghna lnsurance Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 3-l December, 2017

3.21 General
Figures appearing in these Financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest taka
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Particulars
Amount in -faka

20t7 2016
Share Capital
Authorized Capital
100.000,000 ordinary sharcs ofTk l0 each

Issued, subscribed & paid up capital
6,9fi)O0O ordinary shares ofTk 1O each fully paid up

Shar€holding structure
Sponsors

Financial and other institution (including ICB)
General public

I,000,000,000 1,000,000,000

69,000,000 69,000,000

69.000.000

69,000,000 69,000,000
Distrihution schedul€ of shar€ s

A distrfoution schedule of each class of equity setting out the number of holders and percentage of
holding in the differcnt cate gories as on 3l .12.201 7 is givcn as iollows:

Range of share holding

4.O2

4.03

1.O1

No. of
shares

No. of
shareholders

Shareholdings ?'o of total paid

up capital

50001-r00000
r 00001- 150000

20000 I -2500,00

3 0000 I -3 50000
40000r-450000
450001-600000
60000 t-650000
I 00000 I -2000000

4.t1yo
6.6',7yo

8.33%
t I .6'79/0

t5.Nyo
25.OOvo

10.83%
t8.33yo

4.t7yo
6.67v"
a 370/"

tt.670A
15.00%

25.OU/o

10.83%
18.330l"

287,500
,160.000

575,000

805.000

1.035.000

1,725,000
'74't,500

1.265.000

5

3

2

2

2

3

I

I

6,900,000 19 100.0 0,2, 100.0070

63;734,663

15.002,893

5.00

5.01

5.0 2

Rese rve or contingency account
Reserve for exceptional losses lNote No.
Retained earnings [Note No.

Less: Provision for income tax
Provision for deferred tax
Unrealised toss for Investnent in share
Reserve for exceptional losses

5.01l
5.021

76.734.663
17,623.039

____21;:1_J_!2 78,7-17,556

63.734.663
13.000,000

50.'734,663

13,000,000
16,731,663 63,731,663

This represent profrt set-aside up to the period under review as expenses to meet exceptional losses.This
reservc has been created as requiement of paragraph6(2) of 4th Schedute of the Income Tax
Ordinance 1984

R€tained earnings
Balance brought forward from last year 15,002,893 17,075254
Add: Net proflt during the year 16,039,361 15,(n5,497

3t!M22s4
1281,836

( r,0l r,873)
1492s2

13,000,000

32,O4O,7 5t
8r',6,137

3,180,380

51,341

13,000,000

17,623,039 15,002,893Surphrs carried forward
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Parliculars ,\nrount in Trka
2017 2016

6.00 Brhnces of fund & rccounts
Fire insurance business
Marine insurance business (Cargo)
Marine insurance business (Hull)
Motor insurance business
Miscellaneous insurance business

96.112,467 t4l.-194,2-16

4'7,063,44t
36,915,109

137,0l8
lo,t 17,678

1,908.820

41,891, t 87
50,845,962

198,818
45,366,467

3,091,802

Net Premium
(without SBC)

Balance ofFundo/"

31.12.17 -11-12.t 6

Fire insurance busincss
Marine insuraace business (Cargo)
Marine insurance busincss (tlull)
Motor insurance business
Miscellaneous insurance busincss

I 17,6s9,603
92,214'7.773

t37,0r8
25,294,196
4,772.0s t

47,063,84t
36,915, r 09

137,0I 8

lo,t17,67tl
1,908,820

41,891.t 87
50,845,962

t98.8 t8
45,366,467

3,09 t,802

400/o

4ovo
tooyo
40v"
4oyo

240,150,64r 96,142,467 14t,394,236

7.00

{t.00

9.00

Premium deposit
Marine cargo 16,189,622 3,67 3.t04

16,t 89,622

This amount represents the un-adjusted balance of premium as received against cover notes over the

years which no policy has beeo issued upto the end of the period-

Estimaled li!bility in r.spect of outstanding claims
claims whethcr due or intimated

The break-up ofthe amount is noted below
Fire
Marine (Cargo)
Marine (HuU)
Motor
Miscellaneous

14,743.197
23,169,581

3,516,856
488.981

33.1 10.402 2,61t,270
l,090,000

75,023,7E0 7.707 .t O7

Amount due to other persons or bodies carrying
on insursnce busiDess
Amount due to SB(-
Payable agaiost co-insurance premium
Overseas re-insurcr

r43.882,260 212,106,082

143,442,260 212,106,Oa2

private sector insurance companies on account ofre-insurance and co-iisurance premium as December
31,20t7

62 2017

These balances of fund havc been arrived at after making necessaqr provision for un-expired risk based
on following percentages on premium income excluding Public Sector Business at the following rates.

Particulars

-1,67-l,t04



lVeghna lnsurance Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December, 2017

Particulars
Amount in Tak.

2011 2016
l0-00 Long term loan

Opening balance
Add: Loan taken during the year

Less: Loan repaid during the year
Closing balance
Details of short term loatr is as under
Short term loan with SIBL
Short term loao with BASIC
Short term loan with IFIC
Short term loan with Bank Asia
Short term loan with Al Arafah
Short term loan with Southeast
Short term loan with Exim

The loan is secured against lien of fixed deposit.
Sundry Creditors
Salary payable
Audit fees payable
Office rent payable
Others bill payable
Stamp payable
Provision foi company con. to PF.
Prowision for employee con. to PF.
Tax payable against salary
Tax payable against o{fice rent
Tax payable - Survey fee
Tax payable - Advertisement
Tax payable at source
Tax payable-Printing
Tax payable - Agent commission
VAT payable - Survey fee
VAT payable - Printing
VAT payable - Advertisement
\/AT payable -Office rent
VAT payable-Postage
VAT payable at source
vAT payable - Premium
Security Deposit
Excess Deposit
Payable against Contribution to WPPF

35,649,279
52,500,000

r08,r r0,017 88,189,279
7 ,079,262

51.109,929
1t.746,861

81,110,017
27,000.000

Less: Loan repaid dudng the year
Closing balance 76,577,745 81,1 10,01 7

This represents loan from IDLC Finance Ltd which is repayable within 7 years .The loan is secured
against registered mortage of Flat valued Tk.180,607,468.
Short term loan :

Opening balance
Add: Loan taken during the year 54,109.929

11.00

12.00

42.363,065

186,628
170.100
590,883
497,466
700,000

1,988,961

281,056
373,712

14,526

2,277,541
170,100
470,O42
49'7.a66
900,000

l,9 r 8,645
1,809,413

189,570
666,446
427,888

8,209
556,829
108,215

5,150,337
69t,347
583,304

82,7 60
r,804,579

4,058
967,886

2,417,469
loo,o00
307,333

2.117,t43

l08,o2l
2,900,000

3,692

2,601,620
l30,ooo

2,919,1I I
t -1,500,176 24,227 ]aO

12.01
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6,048,783
9,240,793
3,730,925
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Particulars
Amount in Taka

2017 2016
12.O1

2,919,1l l 2,117,113

2,tt7,143
801,968

1.366.869

l -1.00

I3.03

16,441,329
801.968

The amount is computed @ 5%o ofnet profit before lncome Tax (but afler charging such contribution)
as per provision of Bangladesh labour Law,2006 (as amended in July 2013) has been provided in the
year.

Allocation of WPPF
A.Workers' Participation Fund (80%o) 2,335,289 1,693,715
B.Workers' Walfare Fund ( 10%) 29l,9ll 2ll.'714
C.Bangladesh Labour Welfare Foundation ( l0%) 291,911 2ll,7l4

2,919,111 2,117,113

2017 2016

Profit befbre WPPF
Contdburion to WPPF

Provision for income tax
Curent tax
Defbrred tax

49,208,14s
2,42"t,t16

47,926.309
3,438,988

51,635,260 51,36s,297
13.01 Provision for current income tax

Opening Balance
Add: Addition during thc year lNote - l].021

Less: Adjustmcnt du ng the year

13.02 Provision for current income tax during the year
Income in Taka

Classes of income 2Ol7
Business income
Dividend income
Share income

Tax Rate
42.50yo

20.00yo

10.00%

47,926.309
1,281.836

47,080.'t72
846,137

49.204.145 4"t.926.309

49,208,145 47,926,309

2,995.393

41,968

Pror ision for deferred income ta\
Opening Balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Adjustment during the year

2016
r,917,943

21.550
1,2'73,O42

8,794
410,627

5,510

1,28t,836 446,137

3,438,988
( 1,01 1,873)

258,608
3,180,380

2.427,116 3,438,988

2,427,116

04 I aN lt 
^L 
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lVeghna lnsurance Company Limited

Contribution to WPPF
This is made up as fbllows:
Opening Balance
Add: Contribution this year

12.o2

15,755,771
750,275

3,'138,988



Ir/eghna I nsurance Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December, 2017

Particulars
Amount in Taka

2017 2016
f3.04 Deferred Tax Liability

a Defered Tax liability is arrived at as follows

Particulars
Amount (Taka)

31.12.2017

Book Value ofDeprcciable Fixed Assets
T.css: Tax base Value
Tarable Tcmporar) difference
Book value ofGratuity Payable
Less: Tax base value
Deductable Temporary diflerence
Net Tarable Temporary Difference
Applecalbe Tax Rate
Deferred Tax Liabilities

30.677,859
212,146,977 22.546.t22

5,710,860 4,091,737

5,710.U60 4,o91.737
42.501/0 42.500/o

2.427,1t 5 3,438,988

b Deferred Tax Jlxpenses/Income

2t7.a57.831

Closing Deferred Tax Liabilitics
Opening Det'crrcd Tax Liabilities
Del-erred'I-ax Expcnses/ Income)

13.05 Status ofincome tax assessment:

f4.00 Property, plant and equipment
A. Cost

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the period

2.427 ,t t 5
3,438,988

3,438,988
258,608

(1,011,873) 3,180,380

74,990,112
1,619.O41

272.705.580 ',76,669.453

164 500
212,541,O4O 76,669.453

'+5.991 ,594 38,832,059
8.771-925 159.535

'7 6.669.453
r 96,036,127

Less: Sales during the period

B. Accumulated depreciation
Opening balance
Add: Charged during the Pcriod

Less: Adjustment during the Period

C- \ iitten down value (A-B)

45,991 .594

54,683,243 45,991.594
217.857.837 30.677.E59

54.763.519
80,276

Amount (Taka)
3 r.12.20 r6

Particulars
Amount (Taka)

31.12-2016

Accounting year Position

2008 Reference case to High Court
2009 20lo-l I Reference case to High Court
2010 20tt-12 RctLrence case to High Court
2011 20t2-13 Reference case to IIigh Court
20t2 Refcrcnce case to High Court
2013 2014-15 Referencc case to High Coufi
201,1 2015 16 Rcf'crence case to High Court

20 t5 Appeal bctbre Conrmissioner
2016 2017-t8 Assessment under process

A scheclulc ofpropcrty, plant and equipment is given in Amexure - A

ANNUAT REPORI 2017 65
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lVeghna lnsurance Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 3'l December, 2017

Paiticulars Amount in Taka
20t7 2016

15.00 Investment in Treasury Bond
National Investment Bond 25,000,000 25,000,000

25,000,000 25,000,000

This amount represents investment in 5 years National Investment Bond at the simple interest rate of
8.35%o p.a. which is considered as statutory deposit under Insurance Act, 1938.

16.00 Stock of printing, stationery & stamps
Stationery
Insurance stamp

2,506,931 1,590,284

17.00 Amount due from other persons or bodies
carrying on insurance business
Receirable fiom Sadharan Bima Corporation
Co-insurance premium receivable
Co-insurance claim receivable

73,9As366 64.044,956

73,985,366 64,044,956

This amount represents the receivable from commission, claim and other receivable from Sadharan
Bima Corporation as on December 31, 2017

18.00 Investment in sheres
This company's investment in shares of the following public limitcd company

2017 2016

848,045
l,658,886

956,538
633,'746

3,490,174 3,659,296
Value of shares have been shown at cost or market price which ever is lower.Unreal ized loss has been
charged in Profit & Loss appropriation account

19.00 Sundry debtors
The balance is made up as under
Green Delta Financial Services s58 558

s58

Amount in TakaParticulars

66 | ANNUAL REPORT 2017

BSCCL
National Feed Mills Ltd.
ICLFORMULA
Natinal Tubes

3,158,984 3,308,236
_ 62,260
- 288,800

71t tqo
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lVeghna lnsurance Company Limited

Amount in Tak!
20162011Particulars

20-00

21.00

22.00

23.00

2-1.01

a4,444,236
5,037,893

to,t37,443
2,163,707

5,O7 6,469

151,200,000
6A,260,701
5,778,t24

3A,127,603
4,O43,362

135,170
l2l,863

t7,331,317
8l,043
62,909

5,27 5,Ol9
650,900

33,493,957
459,OOO

73,129
300,ooo

Advance, deposit & PrePaYments
Advance against office space purchased

Advance income tax
Advance against office rent
Agent balance
Advance against salary

Advance against lease rental
Security deposits with T& T
Deposit clearing
VAT collection control A./c

Stamp collection control A,/c

Advance to head ofbranch
Advance to branch
Advance -work in progess

Multitude Architect
SB Securities Ltd
Prime Finance Capital Mgt Ltd

Inteiest, dividend and rent receivabl€
Opening Balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Adjustment during the Ycar

Short term investmcnt
Opening Balance
Add: Addition during the Year

1o7.140.7i2 125,394,097

4s9,000
l2l

300,000

3,665,41I
4,909.1A7

4.589,814
E,l6l,l33

8,574,598
4,261,311

't2,7 so.947
9,085,536

4.313,2117 3,665,4r r

168,450.000
30,200,000

155,250,000
4s,500,000

198.650,00O
9,900.000

200,750,000
32,300,000Less: Encashment during the year

This represents the amount invested in fixed deposits with banks which are to be matured over the

period ofthree months, break-up of which is given below

6 months term FDR
12 months term FDR

ItE,750,OO0 168,450,000

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand

Cash at bank
54.627,232 46,a3t,317

49,600.000 54,600,000
139,150,000 I13,850,000

[Note No. :23.01]
[Note No. : 23.02]

15,465,980
39,r61.252

14.560,071
32.274,246

63A322
ru,a27.654
15,.165.980 I4S50,071

3 | 4.623
14,245,444

Cash at bank
Fixed Deposit
Short term deposit
Current deposit

1,500,000
35,869,038

|,792,214

1,500.000
27,742,931

2,995,3r5
39,161,232 32,278,246

23.O2

2017 67

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 Decembel 201 7

121,863

Crsh in hand
Head offtce
Branch office

t88,750,OO0 168,450,000



lVeghna lnsurance Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December.2017

Anrount in laka

24.00 Expe[ses of management
(not applicable to any particular firnd or account)
Advertisement and publicity
AGM Expenses

Donation and subscription
Interest on loan

IJase rental

Irgal and professional fees

Meeting and conference

Registration fees

Fine & Penalty

Credit Rating Fees

Web page Development

Income from Investment snd Others
lnterest. dividend
(not applicable to anyparticular fund or account)
Dividend income

Miscellaneous income
Profit / (l-oss) oo sale ofshare
Profit / ([,oss) on sale ofassets

Earning Per share (EPS)
The eaming per share ofthe company is as follows
A. Number ofshares:
Shares outstanding at the bcginning ofthe year
Bonus share issued during the year

Weight:
Shares outstanding at rhe beginning ofthe year
Bonus share issued during the year

Weighted average number ofshares:
Shares outstanding at the bcginning ofthe year
Bonus share issued during the year

B. Earnings attributable to shareholders

Eaming arhibutable to ordinary share holders (profit after tax)

C. Basic Earning per share lB/Al

1,92a,452

50,000

1,355,O00

r 3,968,466

447 ,7 58

I to,267
642,000

10,116,358

r,325,790

92t,495
2,446,523

331,200

1,307,903

1,695,884

8,612,686

112,504

95,200

25.00

26.00

21,995,726 23,7 t1,76o

13,870.359 13.002.-133

43,968

165,570

r37,3 t 3

a5,'')16

60,472

t,098,151

1.1,502.986 l4-188-raot

6.900.000 6.900.000

6.900,000 6.900.000

100.00%

0.oovo
100.00%

o.ooo/o

6.900.000 6,900.000

6.900.000 6.900.000

15,620.1.16 10,978,979

2.26 1.59

Earning per share is calculated in accordance with BAS 33 "Eaming pe! Share" which has been shown on
the face on Profit & Loss Appropriation Accounts.

l'articularr
2017 2016
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 3.1 December, 2017

27.00 Premium less re_insurance

Class of Business Gross
Premium

Re-insurance
rccepted

Re-insurance
ceded

Net premium
31.12.t1

Net premium
3l.l 2.16

Fire

Marine (Cargo)

Marine (Hull)
Motor
Miscel laneous

Fte
Marine (Cargo)

Marine (Hutl)
Motor
Miscellaneous

Fire
Marinc (Cargo)

Marine (Hull)
Motor
Miscellaneous

I17,659,603
92,2A',7,773

137,018
25,294,196

4,772.O5 |

1o4,721 ,967
127,t t4,906

198,818

t 13,416,168
7,729,504

222,864,O29
t27,a91,002

239.846
32,612,907
2A,124,250

t05,204,426
35.609,229

102,828

73ta,7tt
21,952,199

412,338,03.1 r72,187,39-1 240,150,64t 353,187,363

2lt.ll0

Du.ing the year the premiurn income from Motor has declined due to reducing substantially underwriting
Motor vehicle comprehensive, commercial vehicle aod high risk involvement vehicle.

Ctaims under policies less re-insurance

Class of Business Paid Estimated
liability

Previous
year's balancc

:,,Jet claim
2017 2016

(3,091,564)
4,543,868

621
14,320,364

91,600

6,570,818
3,614,383

(8,663,095)
to,026,764

r,656,845

[a,743.197
23,169,581

3,516,856
488,981

33.1 r 0.402 2,6t I ,270
1,090,000

t2,129,377
27,224,468

62t
44,8t9,496

(998,400)
15,85E,889 75,023,780 7,1O7,107 83,175,562 t3,205,719

Fire claim negative balance Tk. 3,097,564 represents claim received against re-insuradce more than claim

paid during the year

29.00 ltanagementexpenses

These expenses have been charged to revenue account orl product basis of gross premium earned or direct

business as tmder:

Class ofBusiness Amount in'I-rka
2011 20t6

74,482,88 r

42,744.166
80,158

r0,899,486
9,599,466

90,392,688
a4,074,102

193,061

60.360,291
14,810,080

137,806,ss7 2.19,1t30,822

Management expence has decreased during the year compared with tlrat of previous year due to reducing

business development expense.

71ANNUAL REP 20
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Meghna lnsurance Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 3.1 December, 201 7

30.00

31.00

32.00

33.00

34.00

Board Meeting

During the year 2017, the company had a Board of Directors consisting of 12 members and held
6meethg tbroughout the year. Board of Directors of the company has formed other committees and sub
committees like Executive committee, claims committee and Audit committee. Regular meeting of
these conmittees were also held during this year.

Number of employees

The company had 686 numbers ofemptoyees for the whole period, there is no employee

getting remuneration less than Tk.3,000 per month.

Capital Expenditures Commitment

There was no capital expenditure commitment as at 3 I'rDecember,20l 7.

Claim not acknowledged as debt

There was no claim against the company acknowledged as debt as on 31.' December,2Ol7.

Un-availed credit facilities

There was a credit facility available to the company from IDLC Finance Ltd and Schedule Banksunder

any contract availed of as on 31"' December,20l7 other thantrade credit available in the ordinary course

ofbusiness.

35.00 Contingent Liability

There was a demand of Tk.l32,'722,879 by the income tax authority for payment of tax in excess ofthe
amount of managemenl expenses claimed by the company during the accounting years from 201 I to
2015. The company filed a write to the High court division of the honorable supreme court of
Bangladesh. The company is very much hopeful to get Judgement in its Favor. Except thisthere are no
contingent assets or liabilities and unrecognized contractual commitments at the balance sheet date.

36.00 Insurance Act Relevant Informrtion

a) During the year under review nothing was paid to the directors of the company other than board
meeting and committee meeting attendance fee.

b) During the year under review no compensation was allowed to the chief executive officer of the
company or any member ofthe board for special service rendered.

c) During the year nothing was eamed as per premium against guarantees issued.
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Class of assets
Amount in Taka

31.12.17 31.12.16

Investment:

i) Deposit with National Bank Ltd.

(10 years Investrnent Bond @ 12.10% Interest)

(15 years Investment Bond @ 7.79% Interest)

ii) Investment in shares

iii) Amo*, Ur. t om other persons or bodies

25,000,000.00 25,000,000.00

16,000,000.00

9,000,000.00

3,890,174.00

73,985,366.00

243,377,232

188,750,000

39,16t,252

15,465,980

4,313,281

558

2t7,857,837

t07,740,732

2,506,931

16,000,000.00

9,000,000.00

3,659,296.00

64,044,956.00

2t5,288,317

168,450,000

32,278,246

14,560,071

3,665,41I

558

30,671,859

325,394,097

1,590,284

Remarks

Market Value (value

as less than book

Book Value

Book Value

Book Value

Book Value

Book Value

Book Value

Written down Value

Book Value

Book Value

Cash, cash equivalent & short ierm investment:

i) Short term investment in FDR

ii) Cash at Bank

iii) Cash in hand

Interest accrued but not due

Sundry debtors, advance, deposits and

Fired Assets (at cost less depreciation)

Advance & Prepaments

Stock ofpnnting, stationery & stamps

678,672,fi7 669,320,778

"##
p4

Vic'e Chair+n Chief Executive Oflicer

Dated:29 July 2018

Place:Dhaka
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N/eghna Insurance Company Limited
Class Wise Underwriting Results

for the year ended 31 December,20.l7

Particulars Fire Marine Carqo Marine Hull l\4otor Misc. Total Taka

Gross Premium 222,464,O29 127,497 ,002 239,446 32,6L2,907 2A,7 24,250 4L2,334,O34

222,864,O29 127,497,OO2 239,446 32,612,907 24,724,250 412334,O34

Less: Premium on re-insurance ceded 705,204,426 35,609,229 70z,aza 7 31A,7 tt 23,952,199 172,147,393

Net premium income 117 ,659,603 92,247,773 137,O14 25,294,t96 4,772,O51 240,150,641

Add: Commission on Rl ceded

Add: Last year unexpired risk

1,4,945,445

41,497,t87

7,573,AOa

50,445,962

5,65 5

198,81B

996,964

45,366,467

3,287,BB7

3,O9l,AO2

26,4O9,9O3

14L,394,236
Total Taka (A) 1t 4,496,27 5 150,707,543 341,491 71 ,657,631 11 ,151 ,7 40 404,354,640

Less : Net claim

Less: Aqency commission

Less: Mana gement expenses

Less: Reserve for unexpired risk

L2,729,377

22,6A0,725

7 4,4A2,AAL

47,O63,441

27,224,464

79,610,472

42,7 44,766

36,915,tO9

BO,15B

L37,O1A

44,419,496

14,935,732

L0,s99,446

70,tt7,674

(998,400)

564,791

9,599,A66

a3,17 5,562

57,791,720

737,AO6,557

Total Taka (B) 1s6,3s6,424 126,494,215 217,797 4o,772,392 11,O75,074 374,916,306
Underwritinq Profi t/Loss (A-B) 18,139,451 24,213,328 123,694 (9,114,761) 76,662 33,434,374

.** Cha i Chief Executive Officer

627

t,904,420 96,742,467

nCW M"g'Jilecror



It/eghna I nsurance Company Limited
Schedule of Fixed Assets

As at 3'l December,20']7 Annexure - A

SI

No.
Particulars

Cost
Amount before

charging
dcprcciation

Rate
of

Dep'
(%\

Depreciation Written
Do*n Value

as on

31.12.2017

As at
01.01.2017

Sale /
Adjustmen
t the year

As at
11.12.2017

As at
0t.01.2017

Charged

during the Year

Sale /
Adjustment

the y€ar

As at

31.12.2011

I Fumiture and Fixture 4,95',7,406 953,521 5.910,927 4,001,735 1,909,192 400,t74 2.309,366 3,601,s62

2 Motor Vehicles 47.938.163 10.770.500 164,500 58,544,163 29,97 4.009 28,570,154 5,994,802 80.276 34,484,680 24.059.483

3 Office Decoration 6,6s9,348 1,362,036 8.021,381 3.661.012 4,360.372 71) )O? 5,092.574 2,928,810

4 Computcr 2.436,4t8 863,r 80 1,299.5911 1.822.514 t,47"t.084 546,154 2,023,838 t,275,7 60

5 Air Conditioner 4,09',7,263 1,000, t00 5,097.361 2,103,270 2,994,093 420.654 3,4 t4,747 1,682,616

6 Officc Equipment 9.s39,032 470.922 t0,009,954 3,990,882 15% 6,019,072 598,632 6,6t',7,704 3,392,250

1 Crockeris t31,823 8,400 t40,223 19,750 250A t20,413 1,938 125,411 14,813

IJ Software 910,000 9r 0,000 368,845 20% 541,155 73;t69 6t4,924 295,076

9 Oflce space including land 180,607,468 r80,607,468 180,607,468 l0% 180,607,468

Total-2017 76,669.{53 196.036,121 164.500 272.51r.080 226.549.48s 45.991.595 8.711.925 80-276 54.683.244 211.8s7.837

Total-2016 t21 4lI 4531 37 7 94 38 059 61 159 @M

Notes: i) Depeciation has been charged on diminishing balance method on the cost of individual assets.

ii) Since the oIfice space did not come under use as such no depreciation has been charged during the year

Z
Z
(

Trl
tr
al
!
o
{
--l
.1)

Addition
during th€

year

l0%
20%

20%

30%

20%



/4 ANI.IUAL RTPORT 2017



tr .8Et tnEfi .lFi€ieG

Meghna lnsurance Company Limited
Banashipa Bhaban (6," Floor),73 MotUheelC/A, Dhaka 1000

PROXY FORN/

of being a member of Meghna lnsurance Company Limited,

.. ... of .do hereby appoinl Mr./Ms

as mylour proxy to attend and vote on my/our behalf at the 22dAnnual General Meeting of the Company to be held on
Sep I q,2018 at 1 1:30 am at Six Seasons Hotel Ltd., House 19, Road 96, Gulshan-2, Dhaka-l 212 and at any adjournment
thereof.

As witness my/our hand this Day of 2018

(Srgnature of Proxy) (Signature of Member)

FOLIO NO, FOLTO NO.

No. of Shares held

1. A member enljtled lo attend and vote in the AGM may appoint a Proxy to attend and vole on h s/her behalf

2 The Prcxy Form. duty filed and sramped must be depos(ed al the Regi$ered Otfice of the Company. nol later lhan 4a (Forty Eqhl) hours before the

lime fixed lor th€ meetrng
3 Signatur€ofthe Membe(s) must be in accordance wilh the Spe.rmen Siqnalure recorded wnh the Company

(Aulhorized Signature)
Meghna lnsurance Company Limited

(Signarure Venfled)

Revenue
Stamp

Tk 20 00

tr inhdlrrnlEhtsryfu
(8Er q(fi ({l,cG lAfrFs

Meghna lnsurance ComPanY Limited
Banashrlpa Bhaban (6" Floo[),73 MotiheelC/A Dhaka 1000

ATTENDANCE SLIP
We do hereby record my/our attendance al the 2 2ndAnnua Genelal Meetlnq of the Cornpany belnq held on

Sep 19, 2018 at I l:30 am at six Seasons Hotel Ltd., House 19, Road 96, Gulshan-2, Dhaka 
.l 

21 2' Bangladesh

Name ot tae Verber(s) Drory ....

Fo o No o[ ve'-rbpr

l olo \o o'P'o(v holdp

t\o olSr-d "s l'eld

Signature of membe(s)/Proxy

Nota: 1 please present this atendance slip at the regisration counler on or before the timeJixed for the meeting

2. The meeting can onu fle attended by the hooorable shareholder/proxy holder Therefore, any olher percon(s) except shareholder/prory

holder cannot beallowed ialo meethg.



ATTENDANCE SLIP
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